Guide to the Yale Student Papers Collection

RU 331



compiled by Manuscripts and Archives Staff

October 1985

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Custodial History	3
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Associated Materials	4
Scope and Contents	4
General note	4
Arrangement	4
Collection Contents	
Accession 19ND-A-381: Yale student essay collection, 1840-1990	5
Accession 19ND-A-388: Collection of compositions, Yale College Classes of 1855-1857	
Accession 19ND-A-437: Student essays in American Studies, 1950-1978	23
Accession 1990-A-026: Student engineering papers, 1941	. 31
Accession 1998-A-027: McBrayer, Martha, oral interviews of Ku Klux Klan members, 1984	. 32
Accession 2001-A-130: Report on the "Engineering Inspection Trip" by Edward B. Nitchie (1931S), 1931	
Accession 2003-A-054: Essays and papers on philosophy, 1939-1942	
Accession 2004-A-046: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2003	35
Accession 2004-A-187: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2004	36
Accession 2006-A-203: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2006	38
Accession 2008-A-044: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2007	39
Accession 2009-A-042: History of Art senior essays, 1987-2000	
Accession 2009-A-072: Swett, Brooks, "A Portrait of the Webster Family During the Civil War" (computer file), 20	800
	-
Accession 2009-A-121: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2008	46
Accession 2009-A-122: Olivia Martinez, "On Broadway: A Timeline of New Haven Business", 2008	
Accession 2009-A-132: Shannon Lee Connors, "New Haven and the American City: Visual Representation of the C	
Wooster Square" [computer file], 2008 October 8	
Accession 2010-A-013: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2009	
Accession 2011-A-024: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2010	
Accession 2011-A-057: Mett, R. Michael, "An Historical Study of Propaganda and Group Structure within the Spa	
Anarcho-Syndicalist Movement" , 1961 May 1	
Accession 2012-A-066: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2011	53
Accession 2015-A-049: Winning essays from the Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay contest,	
2012-2014	
Accession 2019-A-0049: Winning essays from the Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay contest,	
2015-2019	
Selected Search Terms	. 57

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: RU 331

TITLE: Yale student papers collection

DATES: 1840-2019

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 37.27 linear feet (78 boxes, 1 folio folder)

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 51.64 Megabytes

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The collection consists of research papers and essays by Yale students.

Included are many prize-winning essays.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0331

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ru.0331.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr_copy_order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box f. folder

Administrative Information

Custodial History

Gift of multiple donors.

Conditions Governing Access

Some records in this finding aid have been redacted, as they include student names, donor names, and other restricted data. These records will not appear in the published finding aid.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright has not been transferred to Yale University. Written permission of the author is required for photocopying.

Preferred Citation

Yale Student Papers Collection (RU 331). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Associated Materials

Related material: Senior Prize Essays from the Department of History, Yale University (RU 170), (Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.)

Scope and Contents

The collection consists of research papers and essays by Yale students. Included are many prize-winning essays. Due to retention of Yale College senior papers and other papers being determined by individual faculty department, this collection does not house a robust collection of undergraduate material. All Senior Honors Essays that have been deposited at Manuscripts and Archives have been listed in this collection, and can be searchable by name.

General note

Forms part of Yale Record Group 47 (YRG 47), Collections documenting teaching and learning in Yale academic programs.

Arrangement

The materials are arranged by accession.

Collection Contents

Accession 19ND-A-381: Yale student essay collection, 1840-1990

b. 1, f. 1	Best, Miriam R., "Provincial Responses to Propaganda: Scotland and America in the Age of the American Revolution", John Addison Porter Prize, Third Prize, 54 pp.	1977
b. 1, f. 2	Drake, Stuart A.C., "The Statute Of Limitations of 1623: Legislative Design and Problems in Litigation before 1660", Andrew D. White Prize, First Place Tie, 60 pp.	1977
b. 1, f. 3	Fishman, Robert, "The Reaction to Spain's October Revolution: An Analysis of Three Madrid Newspapers", Andrew D. White Prize-Third Prize, 91 pp.	1977
b. 1, f. 4	Harrison, Elizabeth A., "Annie Besant and Marie Stopes: Two Defenses of Contraception", Andrew D. White Prize, First Place Tie, 97 pp.	1977
b. 1, f. 5	Karras, Christopher, "Tunnel Vision: The Puritans Look at the Indians", Andrew D. White Prize, Third Prize, 22 pp.	1977
b. 1, f. 6	Pruett, Jennifer J., "Captivity Narratives: or Revelations Gleaned from Spine- Tingling Tales of Life with the Wild Indians", John Addison Porter Prize, Second Place, 48 pp.	1977
b. 1, f. 7	Rimmel, Lesley A., "Was Cromwell a Moreau? Thomas More and Thomas Cromwell", Andrew D. White Prize, Third Prize, 46 pp.	1977
b. 1, f. 8	Yates, Margaret Ann, "The Containment of George Kennan", John Addison Porter Prize, Third Prize, 49 pp.	1977
b. 1, f. 9	Pinto Vallejos, Julio, "Urban Revolt in the 14th Century: A Case Study", Andrew D. White Prize, First Place Tie, 67 pp.	1978
b. 1, f. 10	Wilson, Craig A., "Rehearsal for a United Nations: The Hot Springs Conference", John Addison Porter Prize, First Place, 66 pp.	1978
b. 1, f. 11	Winer, Eric, "Peace-making in 1905: The Diplomacy of the Portsmouth Conference", Andrew D. White Prize, First Place Tie, 134 pp.	1978
b. 1 , f. 11A	Cowell, Eugene F., "To Change Chinatown: Reform in San Francisco's Chinese Quarter, 1882-1906", John Addison Porter Prize, Second Prize, 82 pp. See: Yale Senior Honor Essay No.228	1979
b. 2, f. 12	Delaney, Barbara J., "Crime and Criminality in the Department of the Seine: 1844-1854", Andrew D. White Prize, Second Prize, 75 pp.	1979
b. 2, f. 13	Kuchta: Joseph Edward, Jr., "The Census of 1840, Slavery, and the Annexation of Texas", John Addison Porter Prize, Second Prize, 68 pp.	1979
b. 2, f. 15	Mandlebaum, Elaine H., "A Case Study of Refugees from the Holocaust Who Settled in New Haven", John Addison Porter Prize, First Prize, 68 pp.	1979
b. 2, f. 16	Mazo, Ruth Sara, "The Perversion of Conversion: Pagan Survivals and Syncretism in Ninth Century Saxony", Andrew D. White Prize, First Prize, 94 pp.	1979
b. 2, f. 17	Witkin, Merle, "The Evacuation of British Children to the United States During World War II", Andrew D. White Prize, First Prize, 20 pp.	1979

b. 2, f. 18	Zbur, Richard. S., "The Primacy of Bureaucratic Power: American Arms Export Policy: The Soviet Naval Deal, 1936-1939", John Addison Porter Prize, First Prize, 66 pp.	1979
b. 2, f. 19	Biser, Daniel R., "The Department of State and the 'Palestine Problem'", John Addison Porter Prize, First Place Tie, 161 pp.	1980
b. 2, f. 20	Farmer, Sarah, "The Communist Resistance in the Hautevienne", Andrew D. White Prize, First Place, 76 pp.	1980
b. 2, f. 21	Nathans, Eli, "Franz Schegelberger: Nazi Jurist", Andrew D. White Prize, Third Place, 67pp.	1980
b. 3, f. 22	Peck, Sarah E., "Action, Not Pity: The Campaign for a United States Government Response the Nazi Holocaust, 1943-1945", John Addison Porter Prize, Second Place Tie, 73 pp.	1978
b. 3, f. 23	Rome, Adam, "Growing Crops for Profit: American Farmers in a Commercial Age, 1870-1900", John Addison Porter Prize, First Place Tie, 155 pp.	1980
b. 3, f. 24	Schultz, Susan, "When the Gud Times Cum Agyen: Attitudes toward change in popular culture in English 19th century songs", Andrew D. White Prize, Second Place, 93 pp.	1980
b. 3, f. 25	Blume, Peter, "From Indifference to Militancy: Thomas Montgomery and the Corps d'Afrique during the Civil War", John Addison Porter Prize, Second Place Tie, 36 pp.	1978
b. 3, f. 26	Chapman, Nancy, "Isaac Babel and the Ting Ling Weeds in the Garden of Socialist Realism", Andrew D. White Prize, Third Place Tie, 71 pp.	1978
b. 3, f. 27	Gray, Jefferson, "Jimmy Carter and the Popu-list Tradition in Georgia Politics, 1890-1976", John Addison Porter Prize, Second Place Tie, 142 pp.	1978
b. 3, f. 28	Hicks, James B., "Egyptian Monopolies, Ottoman Tariffs, and Western Industry: The Diplomacy and Economics of Syrian Commerce within Europe 1883-1861", Andrew D. White Prize, Third Place Tie, 92 pp.	1978
b. 3, f. 29	Good, David H., "Too many chiefs and not enough Indians: Indian policy in Colorado during the Civil War", Walter McClintock Prize, Tie, 48 pp.	1980
b. 3, f. 30	Lysy, Peter, "Gaining Indian allies: Confederate policy toward the five civilized tribes, 1861", Walter McClintock Prize, Tie, 66 pp.	1980
b. 3, f. 31	Smith, Lorraine, "Education and Liberty: A Study in the Thought of Thomas Jefferson", First Place Tie for both the John Addison Porter Prize and for the Katherine K. Walker Prize, 1980-1981, 55 pp.	1980
b. 3, f. 32	Skinner, Charles, "The Tradition of American Anti-Imperialism and Anglo-American Relations, 1945-1947", First Place Tie for the Katherine K. Walker Prize, 1980-1981, 127 pp.	1981
b. 3, f. 33	Wolf, David C., "'To Secure a Convenience': The British Reaction to Communist Ascendancy in China", First Place, Andrew D. White Prize, 89 pp.	1981
b. 3, f. 34	Perkins, Anne G., "Father Coughlin in Crisis: The Bankruptcy of Symbols", First Prize Tie, The John Addison Porter Prize, 72 pp.	1981
b. 3, f. 35	Davis, Jennifer G., "John Collier and the Pueblo Lands Board Act of 1924", McClintock Prize, 1981, 57 pp.	1981

b. 3, f. 37 Diehl, Peter D., "The Muslims of Norman Sicily: A Failed Experiment in Toleration", 1981 Second Place for the Andrew D. White Prize 1981, 69 pp. b. 3, f. 38 Goldstein, Miriam, "Edouard Drumont: The Mythology of French Antisemitism, 1886-1894", Third Place for the Andrew D. White Prize, 65 pp. b. 4, f. 40 Bordes, Peter A. "Why Go to College? A Study of the Charter of Yale Undergraduates" 164 pp b. 4, f. 41 Hopkins, Francis W. (Y. 1918) "The Federal Reserve System and Our South American Trade" Submitted for the Cobden Club Medal 13 pp b. 4, f. 42 Randolph, Frank H. (Y. 1915) "A History of the National Income Tax" Submitted for the Cobden Club Medal 35 pp b. 4, f. 44 Underhay, Fulton C. (1938 lds) "Tort Claims in Receiverships" 73 pp 1936 b. 5, f. 45 Daggett, Harriet S (1938 1) "The Community Property System of Louisiana" 166 pp undated b. 5, f. 46 Stone, Ferdinand F. (1936 lds) "The Basis of Judicial Relief" 104 pp 1935 b. 5, f. 47 Andrews, Fletcher R. (1941 lds) "Situs of Intangibles in Suits against Nonresident 1939
b. 4, f. 40 Bordes, Peter A. "Why Go to College? A Study of the Charter of Yale Undergraduates" 164 pp b. 4, f. 41 Hopkins, Francis W. (Y. 1918) "The Federal Reserve System and Our South American Trade" Submitted for the Cobden Club Medal 13 pp b. 4, f. 42 Randolph, Frank H. (Y. 1915) "A History of the National Income Tax" Submitted for the Cobden Club Medal 35 pp b. 4, f. 44 Underhay, Fulton C. (1938 lds) "Tort Claims in Receiverships" 73 pp 1936 b. 5, f. 45 Daggett, Harriet S (1938 1) "The Community Property System of Louisiana" 166 pp undated b. 5, f. 46 Stone, Ferdinand F. (1936 lds) "The Basis of Judicial Relief" 104 pp 1935 b. 5, f. 47 Andrews, Fletcher R. (1941 lds) "Situs of Intangibles in Suits against Nonresident
b. 4, f. 41 Hopkins, Francis W. (Y. 1918) "The Federal Reserve System and Our South American Trade" Submitted for the Cobden Club Medal 13 pp b. 4, f. 42 Randolph, Frank H. (Y. 1915) "A History of the National Income Tax" Submitted for the Cobden Club Medal 35 pp b. 4, f. 44 Underhay, Fulton C. (1938 lds) "Tort Claims in Receiverships" 73 pp 1936 b. 5, f. 45 Daggett, Harriet S (1938 1) "The Community Property System of Louisiana" 166 pp undated b. 5, f. 46 Stone, Ferdinand F. (1936 lds) "The Basis of Judicial Relief" 104 pp 1935 b. 5, f. 47 Andrews, Fletcher R. (1941 lds) "Situs of Intangibles in Suits against Nonresident 1939
American Trade" Submitted for the Cobden Club Medal 13 pp b. 4, f. 42 Randolph, Frank H. (Y. 1915) "A History of the National Income Tax" Submitted for the Cobden Club Medal 35 pp b. 4, f. 44 Underhay, Fulton C. (1938 lds) "Tort Claims in Receiverships" 73 pp 1936 b. 5, f. 45 Daggett, Harriet S (1938 1) "The Community Property System of Louisiana" 166 pp undated b. 5, f. 46 Stone, Ferdinand F. (1936 lds) "The Basis of Judicial Relief" 104 pp 1935 b. 5, f. 47 Andrews, Fletcher R. (1941 lds) "Situs of Intangibles in Suits against Nonresident 1939
the Cobden Club Medal 35 pp b. 4, f. 44 Underhay, Fulton C. (1938 lds) "Tort Claims in Receiverships" 73 pp 1936 b. 5, f. 45 Daggett, Harriet S (1938 1) "The Community Property System of Louisiana" 166 pp undated b. 5, f. 46 Stone, Ferdinand F. (1936 lds) "The Basis of Judicial Relief" 104 pp 1935 b. 5, f. 47 Andrews, Fletcher R. (1941 lds) "Situs of Intangibles in Suits against Nonresident 1939
b. 5, f. 45 Daggett, Harriet S (1938 1) "The Community Property System of Louisiana" 166 pp undated b. 5, f. 46 Stone, Ferdinand F. (1936 lds) "The Basis of Judicial Relief" 104 pp 1935 b. 5, f. 47 Andrews, Fletcher R. (1941 lds) "Situs of Intangibles in Suits against Nonresident 1939
b. 5, f. 46 Stone, Ferdinand F. (1936 lds) "The Basis of Judicial Relief" 104 pp 1935 b. 5, f. 47 Andrews, Fletcher R. (1941 lds) "Situs of Intangibles in Suits against Nonresident 1939
b. 5, f. 47 Andrews, Fletcher R. (1941 lds) "Situs of Intangibles in Suits against Nonresident 1939
Claimants" 174 pp
b. 5, f. 48 Ylagan, Pedro Y. (1927 lds) "Negotiorum Gestio and Solutio Indebiti under the Roman, Spanish-Philippine, and Anglo-American Laws" 104 pp
b. 5, f. 49 Unidentified: "The Old French Declension" incomplete 24 pp undated
b. 5, f. 50 Takei, Soguro: "The Japanese Factory Bill" 70 pp undated
b. 5, f. 51 Frankel, Karen R. Y.1982 "Work and Ethnicity in the Gilded Age: The Diary of Michael Campbell" Joint first place John Addison Porter Prize. 59 pp
b. 5, f. 52 Hoxie, Timothy. Y. 1982 "The Federalists & Republicanism: Problems of Popular 1982 Government" Joint first prize Katherine K. Walker Prize. 56 pp
b. 5, f. 53 Kochenburger, Peter. Y.1982 "Cycles, Drugs and Rock & Roll: A Study of the Counter 1982 Culture and the Hell's Angels Motorcycle Club" Walter McClintock Prize. 66 pp.
b. 5, f. 54 Moore, Martha T. Y. 1982 "Our Town: Company Paternalism and Community 1982 Participation in Roebling, New Jersey" Joint first prize John Addison Porter Prize.
64 pp
b. 6, f. 55 Rigdon, Sascha (Sarah). Y. 1984 "The Disagreement between Martin Luther and 1981

b. 6, f. 58	Delman, Scott. Y. 1982 "A Study in Frustration: Anthony Eden and the War of the Spanish Obsession" Joint first place Andrew D. White Prize for Juniors and Seniors. 91 pp	1982
b. 6, f. 59	Booth, Wilbur F. Y. 1884 "Proposed Amendments to the Constitution" Douglas Fellowship paper	1885
b. 7 , f. 60	Matheson, Albert McClellan "Chief Justice Marshall and the Federal Constitution" Submitted for John Addison Porter Prize	1884
b. 7 , f. 61	Essays submitted for John Addison Porter Prize	1902
b. 7, f. 61	Baker, Thorne Y.1903	
b. 7, f. 61	Bushong, R. G. Y.1903	
b. 7, f. 61	Dewey, George A. Y.1903	
b. 7, f. 61	Lehman, Eugene H. Y.1902	
b. 7, f. 61	Hamlin, Heitler L. Y.1902	
b. 7, f. 61	Sweinhart, Henry L. Y.1902	
b. 7 , f. 62	"The Causes & Development of the Texas Revolution" Essays submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize, with index	1904-1905
b. 7, f. 62	Fawley, J. L.	
b. 7, f. 62	Howe, Edmund G. Y.1906	
b. 7, f. 62	Jamison, Harold B. Y.1903	
b. 7, f. 62	Jones, Robert D.	
b. 7, f. 62	Keith, Irenus Y.1905	
b. 7, f. 62	Perrin Lee J.	
b. 7 , f. 63	"The Public Life of Horace Greeley" Essays submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize	1904-1905
b. 7, f. 63	Stevens, Carleton H.	
b. 7, f. 63	Sands, Merrill B. Y.1906	
b. 7, f. 63	Robinson, James N.	
b. 7, f. 63	Monzani, John T.	
b. 7, f. 63	Merritt, Arron R. Y.1905	
b. 7, f. 63	Oberlen, Frank	
b. 7 , f. 64	"The Public Life of Horace Greeley" Essays submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize	1904-1905
b. 7, f. 64	Ewers, James E. Y.1906	
b. 7, f. 64	Clark, Robert L. Y.1906	

"The Public Life of Horace Greeley" Essays submitted for the Joh [...] (continued)

b. 7 , f. 64	Borden, John	
b. 7 , f. 65	"The Secession of Georgia" Submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize	1904-1905
b. 7, f. 65	Thomson, Carlyle C. Y.1906	
b. 7, f. 65	Thomson, A. Lewis	
b. 7, f. 65	Seward, E. Clarkson Y.1906	
b. 7 , f. 65	Sheehan, Paul	
b. 8, f. 66	"The Secession of Georgia" Submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize	1904-1905
b. 8, f. 66	McCullough, Albert S. Y.1905	
b. 8, f. 66	Lagerquist, Walter E.	
b. 8, f. 66	Goldman, J. Albert Y.1905	
b. 8, f. 67	"Mormon Doctrines in the United States" Submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize $ \begin{tabular}{l} \end{tabular} \label{table:eq:poisson} $	
b. 8, f. 67	Van Tassel, C. B.	
b. 8, f. 67	Rinke, Arthur W.	
b. 8, f. 68	"Mormon Doctrine in the United States" Submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize Pseudonym "Pipp"	1904-1905
b. 8, f. 69	"The Trent Affair" Submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize	1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69	"The Trent Affair" Submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize A. Southerner, pseud.	1905-1906
		1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69	A. Southerner, pseud.	1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud.	1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud. Rasselas, pseud.	1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud. Rasselas, pseud. Elyria, pseud.	
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 69	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud. Rasselas, pseud. Elyria, pseud. Japamerhist, pseud. Miles, Eugene Richard, pseud. "The Rise of the Federalist Party in the South" Essay	
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 70	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud. Rasselas, pseud. Elyria, pseud. Japamerhist, pseud. Miles, Eugene Richard, pseud. "The Rise of the Federalist Party in the South" Essay submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize	1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 70 b. 8, f. 71	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud. Rasselas, pseud. Elyria, pseud. Japamerhist, pseud. Miles, Eugene Richard, pseud. "The Rise of the Federalist Party in the South" Essay submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize "The Liberation of Cuba" Essays submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize	1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 70 b. 8, f. 71 b. 8, f. 71	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud. Rasselas, pseud. Elyria, pseud. Japamerhist, pseud. Miles, Eugene Richard, pseud. "The Rise of the Federalist Party in the South" Essay submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize "The Liberation of Cuba" Essays submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize Adams, Frederick Leonard	1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 70 b. 8, f. 71 b. 8, f. 71	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud. Rasselas, pseud. Elyria, pseud. Japamerhist, pseud. Miles, Eugene Richard, pseud. "The Rise of the Federalist Party in the South" Essay submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize "The Liberation of Cuba" Essays submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize Adams, Frederick Leonard Hull, Albert Wallace Y.1905	1905-1906
b. 8, f. 69 b. 8, f. 70 b. 8, f. 71 b. 8, f. 71 b. 8, f. 71 b. 8, f. 71	A. Southerner, pseud. Norton Russell, pseud. Rasselas, pseud. Elyria, pseud. Japamerhist, pseud. Miles, Eugene Richard, pseud. "The Rise of the Federalist Party in the South" Essay submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize "The Liberation of Cuba" Essays submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize Adams, Frederick Leonard Hull, Albert Wallace Y.1905 Rooney, Francis "Suffrage Provisions in Southern Constitutions" Essay submitted for the John	1905-1906 1904-1905

"The Annexation of Hawaii" Submitted for the John Addison Porter [...] (continued)

b. 8, f. 73	Thomas Butler, pseud.	
b. 8, f. 73	Paul Jones, pseud.	
b. 8, f. 74	"William E. Seward" Submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize	1906-1907
b. 8, f. 74	Cliesthenes, pseud.	
b. 8, f. 74	Caesar Borgia, pseud.	
b. 8, f. 74	Patch Work, pseud.	
b. 9, f. 75	Neeser, Robert W. "The Trent Affair", First Prize Essay submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize. 193 pp	1906
b. 9, f. 76	Augustine, Floyd A. "The Constitutional Aspects of the Acquisition of Louisiana" First Prize Essay submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize. 16 pp	1912
b. 9, f. 77	Hendrick, T. K. "A study of the Relative Efficiency of Broken Stone when used as an Aggregate in Concrete" 84 pp	1915
b. 9, f. 78	Hill, R. J., Jr. Y.1914 "The Expression of Mysticism in Modern Music" Submitted for John Addison Porter Prize $$	1914?
b. 9, f. 79	Author unidentified "Christian Science". Essay submitted for John Addison Porter Prize	undated
b. 9, f. 80A	Nicholson, Marjorie H. "The Life and works of Henry Moore D.D." Chs 1-7. Prize essay submitted for John Addison Porter Prize	1920
b. 9, f. 80B	Nicholson, Marjorie H. "The Life and Works of Henry Moore D.D. Chs 8-13. Prize Essay submitted for John Addison Porter Prize	1920
b. 9, f. 81	Submissions for Henry P. Wright Memorial Prize	Circa 1913-1928
b. 9, f. 81	Buzzell, P. B. Y.1913	
b. 9, f. 81	Newman, Anstey	
b. 9, f. 81	Sirrsky, Leon Y.1927	
b. 9, f. 81	Dwyer, George B. Y.1925	
b. 9, f. 81	Ingham, Travis Y.1928	
b. 9, f. 82	Submissions for Henry P. Wright Memorial Prize	Circa 1930-1936
b. 9, f. 82	Stevenson, Stuart S.	
b. 9, f. 82	Converse, Allan	
b. 10, f. 83	Submissions for Philo Sherman Bennett Prize	1913, 1916
b. 10, f. 83	Wilder, Amos Y.1917	
b. 10, f. 83	Coffman,	
b. 10, f. 83	Ford, D. K.	
b. 10, f. 83	Johnson, John H. Y.1914	

Submissions for Philo Sherman Bennett Prize (continued)

b. 10, f. 83	Collins, J. F.	
b. 10, f. 84	Essays submitted for the Andrew D. White Prize in the Department of History	1931
b. 10, f. 84	Steinhardt, Frederick J. Y.1931	
b. 10, f. 84	Johnson, Howard P. Y.1931	
b. 10, f. 84	Clark, Roger W. Y.1931	
b. 10, f. 85	Essays submitted for the Andrew D. White Prize in the Department of History	1930
b. 10, f. 85	Langmuir, Charles L. Y.1930	
b. 10, f. 85	Bestor, Arthur E., Jr. Y.1930	
b. 10, f. 86	Haskins, Caryl P. "Feudal Elements in Pre-Norman Scottish Law" Submitted for the Andrew White Prize $$	1929
b. 10, f. 87	Essays submitted for the Andrew D. White Prize in the Department of History	1925-1927
b. 10, f. 87	Caudee, M. C., Y.1925	
b. 10, f. 88	Essays submitted for the Andrew D. White Prize in the Department of History - three essays, Authors unidentified $$	1922
b. 10, f. 89	Essays submitted for the Lloyd Mifflin Prize	1921
b. 10, f. 89	Copeland, Thomas	
b. 10, f. 89	Vance, Thomas H. Y.1921	
b. 10, f. 89	West, Harold A.	
b. 10, f. 90	Riegen, Deric "Existentialist Thought and Expressionist Poetry" Submitted for the John Addison Porter Prize. 51 PP	1954
b. 10, f. 91	Nolan, Frank P. Y.1900	
b. 10, f. 91	"The Nicaragua Canal"	
b. 10, f. 91	Essay submitted for the William C. Tucker Prize	1900
b. 10, f. 92	Klein, Roy A. "Design for a Sewerage System for Thompsonville, Connecticut" Submitted for William C. Tucker Prize	1906
b. 10, f. 93	Ord, Herbert J. Y.1904S "Specification for the Structural Ironwork of an office building" Submitted for William C. Tucker Prize	1907?
b. 11, f. 95	Luce, Robert F. Y.1910S "Design for a Sewer System for the town of Ipswich, Massachusetts" Submitted for William C. Tucker Prize	1910
b. 11, f. 96	Rosenburg, Julius M. Y.1911S "Investigation and Improvement of a Plant for the Removal of Iron in a Public Water System" Submitted for William C. Tucker Prize	1911
b. 11, f. 97	Levine, M. H. Y.1912S "West Hartford Sanitary Sewerage System" Submitted for William C. Tucker Prize	1912
b. 11, f. 98	Wolff, Fred. M. Y.1932S "Ford-Rouge-A-1016" 13pp Submitted for the Industrial Research Prize	undated

b. 11, f. 99	Zalkan, George Y.1931S "A Worker Looks at Organized Labor" Submitted for Yale Industrial Research Prize	undated
b. 11, f. 100	Roberts, Harry Walter "The Heartless Worker" 27 pp Submitted for Yale Industrial Research Prize	1930
b. 11, f. 101	Davies, Everett F. S. "Harsh Symphony: A Summer's Experience at the Ford Motor Company" 38 pp Submitted for Yale Industrial Research Prize	1930
b. 11, f. 120	Dobbins, Kemper A. Y.1932 "Facts about the Ford Worker" 35 pp Submitted for Yale Industrial Research Prize	1932
b. 11, f. 103	Sawyer, R. Brockunier Y.1932 "Industrial Relations at the Plant" Submitted for Yale Industrial Research Prize 18 pp	1930
b. 11, f. 104	Zendt, Oliver M. "Henry Ford: The Virtues of the Man and his Industry" Submitted for the Yale Industrial Research Prize	1930
b. 11, f. 105	Sears, Richard "Personnel Problems in the Ford Motor Company" Submitted for the Yale Industrial Research prize, O pp	undated
b. 11, f. 106	Marcus, Morris L. Y.1928 "What Prize Industry" 32 pp Submitted for the Yale Industrial Research Prize	1928
b. 11, f. 107	Mimms, Thomas B. "My Adventure in Industry" 40 pp Submitted for the Yale Industrial Research Prize	1925?
b. 11, f. 108	Li, C. N. "A Second Summer in the Ford Motor Company" Submitted for the Yale Industrial Research Prize	1926
b. 11, f. 109	Li, C. N. "A Summer in the Ford Motor Company" Submitted for the Yale Industrial Research Prize	undated
b. 11, f. 110	Hilgard, Ernest R. "A Challenge to Democracy" 15 pp Submitted for Yale Industrial Research Prize	1926
b. 11, f. 111	Fleming, E. McCluny "A Summer in Detroit Industry" 34 pp Submitted for Yale Industrial Research Prize	undated
b. 11, f. 112	Ackley, Ernest "Our Industrial System at its Best" 20 pp Submitted for Yale Industrial Research Prize	1929
b. 12, f. 113	Cornish, W. A. Y.1987 "Problems submitted for the Senior Mathematics Prize" 13 pp	1887
b. 12, f. 113	Leffingwell, Frank D. Y. 1887 "Problems submitted for the Senior Mathematics Prize" 14 pp	1887
b. 12, f. 114	Lyne, Henry "Problems submitted for Senior Mathematics Prize." 36 pp	1887
b. 12, f. 115	Rogers, Miriam N. S. "Strangers of Athens" Thesis Rejected? 43 pp	1895
b. 12, f. 116	Anton, George F. "Power Factor Correction" 62 pp Rejected Thesis of Master of Science	1925
b. 12, f. 117	Unidentified "Some Aspects of the Venetian School of Painting" 35 pp	undated
b. 12, f. 118	Unidentified "The Sepoy Mutiny" 15 pp	undated
b. 12, f. 119	Unidentified "The Acceptance of the Copernican Theory" 16 pp	undated

b. 12, f. 120	Unidentified "The Chartist Movement" 24 pp	undated
b. 12, f. 121	Unidentified "The Rise of the Town as Affecting Literature and Music" 25 pp	undated
b. 12, f. 122	Bradley, Frederick D. "The Historical Significance of the Revocation of the Edict of Nantes" 26 pp	1925
b. 12, f. 123	Madden, Arthur C. Y.1942 "Financial Statement Analysis of Pennsylvania Salt Company and International Salt Company for year 1938-1940" 19 pp	1944
b. 12, f. 124	Dunlap, R. D. Y.1945 "Decisions of Timothy Dwight, 1813-1814" 6 pp	undated
b. 12, f. 125	Hale, William "Cooperative Consumers of New Haven, Inc. A Grocery Coop. Religious Programs for Social Action" 7 pp	1944
b. 12, f. 126	Stevens, Charles Leigh "Military Mapping" 14 pp	undated
b. 12, f. 127	Macdonald, Ross B. "Reference to Maps and Geographers during the Roman Empire, including quotations from various Books, notes, and comments by the editor" 26 pp	1956
b. 12, f. 128	Streibert, Marshall G. Y.1960 "The Relationship of Moslem Mapmaking and the West" 5 pp	1960?
b. 12, f. 129-130	Term Papers; Economics Courses of Clive Day	1931
b. 12, f. 129-130	Black, Lester H	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Brooks, Robert. R. R.	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Colburn, Elizabeth L.	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Chapman, Stuart W.	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Edmiston, Henry E.	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Gabriel, Germain J.	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Gertner, Abraham	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Gorski, R. S.	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Lee, Frances	
b. 12, f. 129-130	Wolf, J.	
b. 12, f. 131	Honors Theses presented at Sloane Laboratory	
b. 12, f. 131	Pratt, Howard J	1886
b. 12, f. 131	Brownell, H. B.	1888
b. 12, f. 131	Lincoln, C. W.	1888
b. 12, f. 131	Pond, S. V.	1889
b. 12, f. 131	Colles, George W., Jr.	1892
b. 12, f. 131	Gibbons, M. J.	1897

Honors Theses presented at Sloane Laboratory (continued)

b. 12, f. 131	Ewell, Arthur W.	1897
b. 12, f. 131	Spencer, Paul	undated
b. 13, f. 133	Wakefield, Leander E. Y.1842 "The Eternity of Memory" 22 pp	1840
b. 13, f. 134	Abbott, Morris W. "Notes on the Life of Edward Rodolphus Lambert" 19 pp	1970
b. 13, f. 135	Heller, Fred "John L. O'Sullivan: His Magazine and His Doctrine of Manifest Destiny" 29 pp	1968
b. 13, f. 136	Kahn, Marc "The Origins of City Planning in New Haven" 46 pp	1970
b. 13, f. 137	Chapman, Paul D. "German Influence on the Development of Yale College to 1861" 54 pp, 4 appendices	1970
b. 13, f. 138	Robb, John D. "The Revival of 1831 at Yale" 43 pp	1970
b. 13, f. 139	Laventhal, David A. Y.1957 "Government Control and Education in Communist China" 38 pp	1956
b. 13, f. 140	Kwok, Danny W. Y. "Science in Communist China: Some Aspects of its Organization and Application" 34 pp	1956
b. 13, f. 141	Hulbert, Ellerd "The Academy of Sciences of the U.S.S.R." 40 pp	undated
b. 13, f. 142	Hess, Robert L. "Italian Colonial Policy in Somaliland, 1889-1935" 11 pp	undated
b. 13, f. 143	Havermeyer, H. W., Y.1952, Anderson, F. S., Y.1952, Curtis, C.B., Y.1957, and Lawrence, D.B. 1951 "The Atomic Energy industry of the United States" 60 pp	1951?
b. 13, f. 144	Gelband, Stephen; Douglas Johnson & Leonard Sperry "The History of the American Life Tables" 23 pp	1957
b. 13, f. 145	Gerstle; J. T., Y.1957 and G. A. Durrant des Aulnois, Y.1957 "French Life Tables" 18 pp	1957
b. 13, f. 146	Fry, Nenah "The Changing Cultural Pattern in the Gold Coast and Nigeria as Influenced by Modern Science" 61 pp	1956
b. 13, f. 147	Danforth, G. H. "Factors in the Growth of Religious Toleration" 21 pp	undated
b. 13, f. 148	Cross, Barbara M. "The Church and the Repression of Medieval Heresy" 18 pp	1946
b. 13, f. 149	Jackson, Dorothy "The Interactions of Religion, Education, and Science in India Today" 90 pp	1953
b. 13, f. 150	Crane, R. I. "The Sociology of Knowledge: an Exposition" 53 pp	1947
b. 13, f. 151	Fang, C. Y. "Some Remarks of [sic] the Modernization of the Chinese Language (Lo-Cheng-Fu)" 165 pp	undated
b. 14, f. 152	Wight, Charles H. C. "Time is of the Essence" 16 pp	1936
b. 14, f. 153	Johnson, Reid B. "All the Sad Young Men: a study of the American Novelists of the 1950s" 25 pp	1956
b. 14, f. 154	Slater, James H., Y.1946 "The Concept of Liberty as it evolved through the Bill of Rights" 46 pp	1946

b. 14, f. 155	Sewell, Gilbert "The Development of Psychology, Biology and Medicine from 1830 to 1860" 35 pp	undated
b. 14, f. 157	Masters, Charles D. Y.1957 "Life Tables in Spanish-speaking Countries" 8 pp	1957
b. 14, f. 159	Liddell, W. "The Science of Signs" 49 pp	1947
b. 14, f. 160	Lesher, Robert G $^{\prime\prime}$ A History of Geology as Related to the History of Science and Society $^{\prime\prime}$ 64 pp	undated
b. 14, f. 161	Raths, James "Topics in Mathematics and Physics, 1830-1860" 25 pp	undated
b. 14, f. 162	Ponvert, Antonio, Jr. Y.1958 "The Korean Conflict and the Captive Mind" 25 pp	1958
b. 14, f. 163	Kaplan, Lawrence S. "The Influence of Science upon Modern Imperialism, 1870-1914" 45 pp	undated
b. 14, f. 164	Kirkland, Edward C. "Men, Cities and Transportation in New England: A History, 1820-1900" 75 pp	undated
b. 15, f. 167	Rouch, Jonathan C. Y. 1982 "The Transformation of Geology: British Earth Science between Hutton and Lyell, 1779 - 1830" Joint first prize of the Andrew D. White Prize. 66 pp.	1982
b. 15, f. 168	Larkin, John Y. 1954 "Unionism at Yale" 116 pp.	1954
b. 15 , f. 170	McGerr, Michael E. Y.1976 "The Conflict Over Economic Expansion: A Study in the Politics of the Tariff in the Gilded Age" 94 pp	1976
b. 15 , f. 171	Farrar, Cynthia Y.1976 "The Rule of Reason in Thucydides" 87 PP	
b. 15 , f. 172	Fallon, Richard [Y. 1974?] "Toward a New Center: Alfred Bingham and Walter Lippmann in the New Deal Era" 115 pp	1975
b. 15, f. 173	Naftali, Timothy J. Y.1983 "Yale Ph.D., O.S.S., C.I.A.: Sherman Kent, Norman Holmes Pearson, and the Development of an American Intelligence Profession" Winner of the John Addison Porter Prize in American History for Juniors and Seniors 74 pp	1983
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 15 , f. 174	Callpott, W. Hardy Y.1983 "The Transition from Roman to Anglo-Saxon in Britain: The Dark Ages in the Upper Thames Basin, 400-600 A.D." Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize for Juniors or Seniors in European History. 93 pp	1983
b. 15 , f. 175	Gander, Todd Y.1985 "The Evolution of the Magna Carts" Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History 18 pp	1983
b. 15 , f. 176	Freeman, Bob Y.1985 "Benjamin Franklin and the Stamp Act Crisis" Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in American History 118 pp	1983
b. 15 , f. 177	Sweder, Betsy Y.1983 "Taiping & Tiluan (Heavenly Peace & Earthly Troubles): The Experiences of a Baptist Missionary in Shanghai 1864" Robert Cries Prize 60 pp	1983
b. 16, f. 178	Goldsworthy, Thomas "Social Control and Conservative Reform: Elites and the Park Movement in New Haven 1880-1905" 40 pp 4 maps	1981
b. 16, f. 179	Reilly, Thomas Y.1979 "The Evolution of Paternalism at Yale College" 57 pp	[1979?]

b. 16, f. 180	Osterweis, Rollin G. "The Influence of the Code Napoléon on the French Family Unit" 20 pp	1943
b. 16, f. 181	McLellan, Bob Y.1973 "The Institutional Phenomenon: a Socio-Economic Inquiry" 146 pp	1973
b. 16, f. 182	Adams, Alexander B. Y.1939 "Ben Jonson" 19 pp.	[ca. 1936]
b. 16, f. 183	Adams, Alexander B. Y.1939 "A Comparison of Thomas Carlyle's French Revolution with Charles Dicken's Tale of Two Cities" 17 pp.	1936
b. 16, f. 184	Adams, Alexander B. Y.1939 "Tristan and Isolt" 16 pp.	1936
b. 16 , f. 185	Horenstein, Richard B. Y.1986 "The Failure of Scientific Education and the Decline of Economic Competitiveness in Britain from the Chrystal Palace to World War I" Andrew D. White Prize for Freshmen & Sophomores in European History, 19 pp.	1984
b. 16, f. 186	Hofheinz, Paul Y.1984 "W. Averell Harriman and the Soviet Concessions Policy" Joint winner - John Addison Porter Prize in American History for Juniors & Seniors, 65 pp.	1984
b. 16, f. 187	Duff, Sarah U. Y.1984 "An Opportunity Lost: Ike's Disarmament Gate Remains Shut" Joint Winner John Addison Porter Prize in American History for Juniors and Seniors, 94 pp.	1984
b. 16 , f. 188	Markel, Douglas C. Y.1984 "Yale-in-China 1923-1927: A Case History of Chinese Nationalism Confronting the Foreign Missionary Education Movement" The Robert D. Gries Prize for an essay on any part of the world except Europe and the U.S. 102 pp.	1984
b. 16, f. 189	Barnes, David S. Y.1984 "Change and Continuity in the "Transformation" of Central Paris: The Arts - et - Metiers Neighborhood in the mid-19th Century" Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize for Juniors and Seniors in European History 133 pp.	1984
b. 17, f. 190	Fritz, Emanuel 1914f "Planting Plan for the Racebrook Tract of the New Haven Water Company," 72 pp.	1913
b. 17, f. 191	Kiang, Lindsey "A Withdrawal to Greatness: The Life of Kan-Ichi Asakawa" 45 pp.	1964
b. 17, f. 192	Yustak, Laura Ann Y.1984 "Cambrai, France: The German Occupation, World War I" 72 pp.	1984
b. 17, f. 193	Isenberg, Alison "Fanny Goodridge Cheever; A Missionary of the New England Spirit in the Nineteenth Century American West." 47 pp/	1984
b. 17, f. 195	Henkin, David M. Y. (1987), "The Working Men's Party of 1829: a Radical Experiment in New York City" 21pp.	1984 December
	Winner of the Andrew D. White prize in American History for a Freshman or Sophomore	1985
b. 17, f. 196	Meyer, Jeffrey. Y. 1985 "Politics & Planning in a Small American City: the Public Housing Program in Mount Vernon, N.Y. 1934-1950," 65 pp, Winner of the John Addison Porter prize in American History for Juniors & Seniors	1985
b. 17, f. 197	Kamensky, Jane Y. 1985 "Limits of Resistance; The Uncertain Legacy of Ernst Von Weizsacker & the Final Solution" 58 pp. Joint first prize winner of the Andrew D. White Prize for Juniors & Seniors in European History	1985

b. 17, f. 198	Baker, Ruth: Y. 1985 "The Saint & Society: An Elusive Integration." A Study of St. Catherine of Siena. 43 pp. Joint first prize winner of the Andrew D. White Prize for Juniors & Seniors in European History	1985
b. 17, f. 199	Riker, Howard J. Y. 1987 "A Place of One's Own: Stature and Mercantile Coffee House in 17th & 18th Century England." 18 pp. Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History for Freshman and Sophomores	1985
b. 17, f. 200	Kuo, Peggy Y. 1985 "Preaching to the 'Yeller-dogs': An American Baptist Missionary in China" 59 pp. Winner of the Robert D. Gries Prize	1985
b. 17, f. 201	Lamar, Susan K. Y. 1985 "A Pioneering Venture in Nursing Education: The Connecticut Training School for Nurses" 72 pp.	1985
b. 17, f. 202	Hanson, R. Scott Y. 1985 "CEA Winslow and the Reorganization of Connecticut's Public Health System" 95 pp.	1985
b. 17, f. 203	Simon, David J. Y. 1985 "At Our Feet: The Yale Conservation Program 1950-1960" 52 pp.	1985 April
b. 17, f. 204	Salzman, James Y. 1985 "Jews Fight for the Right to Fight: The Committee for a Jewish Army 1941-1943" 78 pp.	1985 April
b. 18, f. 205	Sargeant, Kimon Y. 1985 "Driven to Drink: The Crusading Impulse of Irving Fisher" 45 pp.	1985
b. 18, f. 206	Chin, Stephen Y. 1986 "The Vans Controversy; A. Mighty Stir About a Most Trivial Matter" 73pp.	1986
b. 18, f. 207	Greenway, Alice Y. 1986 "Life and Female Solidarity in the Sisterhoods of Rural Guang Dong: A Case Study of Pin Wong" 62 pp. Winner of the R. D. Cries Prize	1986
b. 18, f. 208	Grossman, Lewis Y. 1986 "The Movement to Found an American National University in the Early Years of the Republic" 68 pp Winner of the K. K. Walker Prize	1986
b. 18, f. 209	Bromberg, Daniel Y. 1986 "Fernando Wood: A Practical Politician in the Civil War Era" 76 pp. Winner of the Porter Prize	1986
b. 18, f. 210	Weinberger, Eric Y. 1989 "Popular Radicalism in the Civil War: the Clubmen and Levellers" 11 pp. Winner of the A. D. White Prize	1986
b. 18, f. 211	Linninger, Tom Y. 1988 "Biracial Cooperation in the Southern Tenant Farmers Union" 22 pp. Winner of the A. D. White Prize	1986
b. 18, f. 212	Marine, Joseph Y. 1986 "When Foreign Policy Collides with Conscience: the Boston Five Conspiracy Trial" 102 pp. Winner of the J. A. Porter Prize	1986
b. 18, f. 213	Boasberg, Tom Y. 1986 "The Solution Fails: The Creation and Collapse of the Northern Ireland Executive" 81 pp. W. Sturley Second Prize	1986
b. 18, f. 214	Smith, Scott Y. 1986 "The Kadets and the Polish Question 1905-1917: A Study in Liberal Imperialism" 69 pp. Winner of the A. D. White Prize	1986
b. 18, f. 215	Henkin, David Michel Y. 1987 "The Slavery of Right and the Slavery of Want" 45 pp. Winner of the John Addison Porter Prize First Prize	1987
b. 18, f. 217	Lane, Steven G. Y. 1987 "Wales and the March in Royal Policy, 1217-1258" 77 pp. Winner of the Winifred Sturley Prize	1987

b. 19, f. 218	Barr, Michael S. Y. 1987 "To Sing of Africa: The Black Consciousness Movement in South Africa, 1969-1977" 76 pp. Winner of the Robert D. Gries Prize	1987
b. 19, f. 219	Crystal, Catherine Robin Y. 1987 "Redefining Beatrice Webb: A and Socialist Attitude Toward Feminism Gender" 65 pp. Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize Joint First Prize	1987
b. 19, f. 220	Cowan, Andy Y. 1987 "The Guerrilla War Against Franco" 71 pp. Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize Joint First Prize	1987
b. 19, f. 221	Beals, Katherine Pier Y. 1987 "Demands from the Allies & the Soviet Option" 77 pp. Winner of the Hajo Holborn Prize	1987
b. 19, f. 222	Boudett, Michael Y. 1988 "Legislating Frontiers: The Passage of the Newlands Reclamation Act of 1902" 31 pp. First Place Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in American History	1987
b. 19, f. 223	Bylinsky, Greg Y. 1988 "The Colorado Mines, 1900-1914" 24 pp. Second Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in American History	1987
b. 19, f. 224	Najarian, James Y. 1988 "Women's Issues and the Fate of the Weather Underground" 25 pp. Third Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in the American History	1987
b. 19, f. 225	Levine, Peter Y. 1989 "The Objective Perspective: Art and Philosophy in the Age of Boethius" 22 pp. First Place Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1987
b. 19, f. 226	Kutz, Chris Y. 1989 "The Politics of the Policraticus: The Concept of Freedom in John of Salisbury" 13 pp. Second Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1987
b. 19, f. 227	Milkes, Elisa Y. 1988 "Absolutism under Louis XIV: An Enlightend Perspective" 9 pp. Third Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1987
b. 19, f. 228	Le Tran, Thang Y.1988 "John Collier and the Indians in the Making of the Indian Reorganization Act" $64~\rm pp.$	1988
b. 19, f. 229	Fu, Paul Y. Y. 1989 "Chinatown: The 'Great Wall' in America" 40 pp. First Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in American History	1988
b. 19, f. 230	Boss, Julia Y. 1989 "Seattle and Alaska: Transportation, Trade and Travellers. City-Hinterland Relationships, 1897-1910" 35 pp. Second Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in American History	1988
b. 19, f. 231	Carrier, Michael Y. 1991 "Spanish Decline and American Treasure: Was Earl J. Hamilton Right?" 14 pp. First Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in American History	1988
b. 19, f. 232	Dekle, Catherine Y. 1989 "Asquith and His Cabinet, 1908-1914" 26 pp. Second Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1988
b. 19, f. 233	Silbiger, Andrew Y. 1989 "Upstairs, Downstairs: A Study of Stratification in Nineteenth Century British Society" 35 pp. Second Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1988
b. 19, f. 234	Milkes, Elisa Y. 1989 "The Legacy of Sinn Fein: Non-Violent Change, Republic Voice, Shattered Unity" 16 pp. Second Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1988

b. 19, f. 235	Paci, Myra Y. 1988 "Janet Flanner & Her Circle: Women in Paris between the Wars" 63 pp. First Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1988
b. 19, f. 236	Klerman, Daniel Y. 1988 "Pater and Puber: The Legal Regulation of the Relationship between Fathers and Older Children" 51 pp. First Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1988
b. 20, f. 237	Singer, Daniel Y. 1988 "Merchant Piety: A Study of the Life and Literature of Goro Dati" 78 pp. First Prize Winner of the Andrew D. White Prize in European History	1988
b. 20, f. 238	Gripkey, Stephen Y. 1988 "John Stuart Mill's <i>Three Essays on Religion</i> : A Culmination of his prior thought, with possible influence from Unitarianism" 63 pp. First Prize Winner of the Winifred Sturley Prize in English History	1988
b. 20, f. 239	Lelewer, Stephen Y. 1988 "Order Versus Progress: Frederic Harrison and the Legalization of British Trade Unions, 1861-1874" 66 pp. Second Prize Winner of the Winifred Sturley Prize in English History	1988
b. 20, f. 240	Sachs, Jennifer Y. 1988 "In the Welfare of Zion: Mormon Women's Responses to Plural Marriage" 52 pp. First Prize Winner of the John Addison Porter Prize in American History	1988
b. 20, f. 241	Meyer, Charles G. Y. 1988 "From Great Awakening to Revolution: The New Light Party in Colonial Connecticut" 72 pp. Third Prize Winner of the John Addison Porter Prize in American History	1988
b. 20, f. 242	Rider, Joshua S. Y. 1988 "United States Military Planning and the Crisis in Azerbaijan, 1946" 59 pp. Third Prize Winner of the John Addison Porter Prize in American History	1988
b. 20, f. 243	Haralson, Rebeca Galvez Y. 1988 "The Guatemalan Agrarian Reform of 1952 and Rural Political Mobilization" 70 pp. Winner of the Robert D. Gries Prize for an essay on any part of the world excepting Europe and the United States	1988
b. 20 , f. 244	Hussain, Nasser Y. 1988 "Identity Formation and the End of Colonialism: Iabal, Jinnah, and the formation of Indian Muslim Identity" 62 pp. Winner of the Robert D. Gries Prize for an essay on any part of the world excepting Europe and the United States	1988
b. 20, f. 245	Kihn, Paul Y. 1988 "Ambiguous Participation: The Fragile Realm of African Teachers in South Africa" 90 pp. Winner of the Robert D. Gries Prize for an essay on any part of the world excepting Europe and the United States	1988
b. 20, f. 246	Marchese, Steven Y. 1988 "Paesani on the Pacific: Italian Immigration and Settlement in Northern California, 1880-1920" 57 pp. First Prize Winner of the Katherine K. Walker Prize	1988
b. 20, f. 247	McCurry, Charles "Urban Society and the Church: Medieval Metz, ca. 1200-1378" Unfinished dissertation because of the death of the author. 385pp.	1985
b. 21, f. 248	Lawrence, Katherine A. "Between the Lines" Videotape, 100 min.	1990
b. 21, f. 249	Clark, Cullum Y. 1989 "The Transformation of the Naval Balance of Power and the Coming of War in the Pacific, 1939-1941" 84 pp. Joint First Prize - John Addison Porter Prize	1989
b. 21, f. 250	Johnson, Carina Y. 1989 "'No Lesse Wonderful Then Most True': The Testimony of Children Against Their Parents in Elizabethan and Early Stuart Witchcraft Trials" 50 pp. Second Prize Winner: Winifred Sturley Prize.	1989

b. 21, f. 251	Philbin, Patrick Y. 1989 "The Edwardian Conquest of Wales" 76 pp. First Prize Winner: Winifred Sturley Prize	1989
b. 21, f. 252	Hyson, Jeffrey Y. 1989 "'Some Great and Capital Change': The Image of Valley Forge in the American Historical Consciousness" 69 pp. Winner of the Kathryn F. Walker Prize.	1989
b. 21, f. 253	Kenna Roger Y. 1989 "Nationalism Co-opted: The Arab Revolt, T.E. Lawrence and British Imperialism, 1916-1921" 63 pp. Winner of the Robert D. Gries Prize	1989
b. 21, f. 254	Eisenach, Emily Y. 1989 "Secular Magistrates and Witchcraft Belief in Early Sixteenth Century European Witchcraft Trials" 58 pp. Joint First Prize Winner: Andrew D. White Prize.	1989
b. 21, f. 255	Esty, Joshua D. Y. 1989 "Kingdom of Hope and Failure: Western Views of China in the Decade of Disillusionment" 63 pp. Joint First Prize Winner: Andrew D. White Prize	1989
b. 21, f. 256	Carpenter, Dale Allen Y. 1989 "Revisiting <i>Griswold</i> : An Exploration of its Political, Social and Legal Origins" 72 pp. Joint First Prize Winner: John Addison Porter Prize	1989
b. 21, f. 257	Franklin, David Y. 1990 From Jews to Men: the Abbe Gregoire and the Rhetoric of Revolutionary Regeneration" 57 pp. Joint First Prize Winner: Andrew D. White Prize	1990
b. 21, f. 258	Roff, Sarah Y. 1990 "National 'Socialism' in Berlin, 1926-1932: The Labor Tactics of the SA and the NSBO in the 'Stronghold of Marxism" 65 pp. Joint First Prize Winner: Andrew D. White Prize	1990
b. 22, f. 259	Simes, Jeffrey Alan Y. 1990 "The Great Shelter Debate: The Fall of American Civil Defense, 1961-1962" 76 pp. Joint First Prize Winner: John Addison Porter Prize	1990
b. 22, f. 260	McCarren, Mark Joseph Y. 1990 "The Scientific Contributions of Othniel Charles Marsh: Birds, Bones and Brontotheres" 64 pp. Joint First Prize Winner: John Addison Porter Prize	1990
b. 22, f. 262	Chapin, Nicole T. Y. 1990 "Beyond the Models of Missionaries and Men: A Look at the History of Chinese Education for Women in the Early Twentieth Century on Its Own Terms" 59 pp. Winner of the Robert D. Gries Prize	1990
b. 22, f. 263	Panner, Daniel Y. 1990 "Times of Temptation': Massachusetts During the English Civil War" 59 pp. Winner of the Winifred Sturley Prize	1990
b. 22, f. 264	Greenberg, David Y. 1990 "Peace and Quiet: How Richard Nixon Silenced the Antiwar Movement" 69pp. Winner of the Kathryn K. Walker Prize	1990
b. 22, f. 265	Grant, Justus Herbert Y. 1870's "Permanent Way"	1970
b. 22, f. 266	Pimsleur, Julie G. 1990 "Boola BoolaYale Goes Coed" video (60 min.)	1990
b. 22, f. 268	Childs, A.H. Y.1861 "Diversity of Conditions Among Men" and "Influences of Trials on Men of Genius"	1858
b. 22, f. 269	Ballard, Elizabeth (1940 Ph.D.) "Dipolar Ions"	circa 1940
b. 23	Renzie, Vincent R. Y. 1985 & David J. Hyder "A Collection of Documentation of <i>My Youth in Literature</i> or the Scrap Book"	1984

b. 24 Pimsleur, Julie G. (1990), "Boola Boola....Yale Goes Coed," videotape (VHS), 60 min 1990
1 Videocassette (VHS)

[Aviary] ru 0331 s19nd-a-381 b024

b. 24U Use copy, 60 min 1 Videocassette (VHS)

Accession 19ND-A-388: Collection of compositions, Yale College Classes of 1855-1857

	Class of 1855	
b. 1, f. 1	A-J	1855
b. 1, f. 2	K-W	1855
	Class of 1856	
b. 1, f. 3	A-K	1856
b. 1, f. 4	L-W	1856
b. 1, f. 5	Class of 1857	1857

Accession 19ND-A-437: Student essays in American Studies, 1950-1978

b. 1, f. 1	Alegi, Peter C. "A History of Catholicism at Yale to 1943" 145 pp.	1956
b. 1, f. 2	Allen, Frederick Warner "The Adoption of Standard Time in 1883" 155 pp.	1969
b. 1, f. 3	Anderson, Margaret E. "The Flapper Unwrapped" 135 pp.	1971
b. 1 , f. 4	Arditi, Ralph "Throbbing Between Two Lives: Patterns of Freedom in Four American Novels" 183 pp.	1970
b. 1, f. 5	Bailey, Guy B. "Career of a 'New Southerner': Joel Chandler Harris" 99 pp.	1963
b. 1, f. 6	Bannister, Robert C., Jr. "Massachusetts and the Mininum Wage" 97 pp.	1955
b. 2, f. 7	Bannon, Timothy F. "When a Black Man Writes a Book: James Weldon Johnson and the Concept of Culture" 134 pp.	1970
b. 2, f. 8	Bates, Benjamin "Black Community Life 1865-1920" 125 pp.	1973
b. 2, f. 9	Berenblum, Marvin "Democratization of Labor Unions" 143 pp.	1956
b. 2, f. 10	Berk, Dennis "Victor Berger: The Practical Idealist" 263 pp.	1959
b. 2, f. 11	Berkson, H. Neil "Elements of University Growth 1870-1910" 95 pp.	1968
b. 2, f. 12	Betts, Roland W. "Besieged Showpiece in the Promised Land" 168 pp.	1968
b. 3, f. 13	Beynart, R.W. "The Anti-Rent Policy in New York State Politics - 1844-1846" 181 pp.	1962
b. 3, f. 14	Bing, John "Deerfield Integration" 90 pp.	1960
b. 3, f. 15	Blatchford, E.W. "The Style and Sense of E.B. White in <i>The New Yorker</i> 1925-1950" 139 pp.	1966
b. 3, f. 16	Bonner, Dan E., Jr. "Disfranchisement of the East Texas Black Community: 1821-1954 209 pp.	1972
b. 3 , f. 17	Booher, Stephen R. "The Story of the Federal Writers' Project: A Case Study of a Work-Relief Experiment" 161 pp.	1952
b. 3, f. 18	Bosse, M.J. "A Study of Deere and Company in Its Relation to Moline, Illinois" 110 pp.	1950
b. 4, f. 19	Brown, Byrd H. "Richard Wright" 168 pp.	1951
b. 4, f. 20	Buccino, Robert A. "The Catholic Reaction to Progressive Education" (for Porter Prize) 146 pp.	1959
b. 4, f. 21	Buchman, Arnold E. "Contemporary American Attitudes Toward Law as Reflected in Current American Fiction" 89 pp.	1958
b. 4, f. 22	Bynack, Vincent P. "Pennsylvania in Crisis" 164 pp.	1969
b. 4, f. 24	Cavallon, Michael F. "The New Haven and Northampton Canal, 1822-1847" 115 pp.	1958
b. 5, f. 26	Clark, Peter L. "Walter Lippman's Theories of the Citizen 1908-1925" 76 pp.	1962
b. 5, f. 28	Connery, Robert T. "Fisher Ames" 163 pp.	1962

b. 5 , f. 29	Conrad, Winthrop Brown, Jr. "Rehearsal for Redemption" 112 pp.	1967
b. 5, f. 30	Cosgrove, Thomas F., Jr. "Malden, Massachusetts: Microcosm of the American Experience" 157 pp.	1969
b. 6, f. 31	Costello, Jan Clifford "The Crisis of Old Age in America" 115 pp.	1969
b. 6, f. 32	Cowan, Michael H. "The Boy Scouts of America and the Protestant Church" 188 pp.	1959
b. 6, f. 33	Craig, Marshall W. "Progressive America and the Russian Mirror" 82 pp.	1966
b. 6, f. 34	Crocker, Phyllis L. "The Status of Women in the American West Based on a Study of Their Daily Lives 1860-1880" Co-Winner 1978 Pearson Prize 57 pp.	1978
b. 6, f. 35	Croswell, Robert S. "Berwick: A post - WW II Camp Interpretation of the American Experience" 121 pp.	1972
b. 6, f. 36	Crumpacker, Tom "A Comparative Study of the Development of French and American Syndicalism" 114 pp.	1957
b. 6, f. 37	Crutcher, Lawrence M. "Horace Bushnell: Mediator and Apologist" 129 pp.	1964
b. 7, f. 38	Curchack, Walter H. "Virginia Public Schools During Reconstruction" 182 pp.	1972
b. 7, f. 39	Dalrymple, John S., III Oliver Dalrymple and His Bonanza" 189 pp.	1970
b. 7, f. 40	Deitrick, Ira G., III "The Intergrated Vision of Robert Herrick" 91 pp.	1959
b. 7, f. 41	Dentan, Robert K. "Through a Looking Glass Darkly: Movies and Ahab's Confrontation with Moby Dick" 90 pp.	1958
	Commence with West Pick 70 pp.	
b. 7, f. 42	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp.	1951
b. 7, f. 42 b. 8, f. 44		1951 1968
	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp.	
b. 8, f. 44	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp.	1968
b. 8, f. 44 b. 8, f. 45-46	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp. Duemling, Robert W. "The Bay Area Style" 135 pp. Dull, David A. "The Politics of Abolition: Moral Men and the Political Process,	1968 1950
b. 8, f. 44 b. 8, f. 45-46 b. 8, f. 47	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp. Duemling, Robert W. "The Bay Area Style" 135 pp. Dull, David A. "The Politics of Abolition: Moral Men and the Political Process, 1830-1860" 182 pp.	1968 1950
b. 8, f. 44 b. 8, f. 45-46 b. 8, f. 47 b. 8, f. 48	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp. Duemling, Robert W. "The Bay Area Style" 135 pp. Dull, David A. "The Politics of Abolition: Moral Men and the Political Process, 1830-1860" 182 pp. (Copy 2 of above) Eisner, Richard "Earl Warren: The Individual and the State" 134 pp.	1968 1950 1971
b. 8, f. 44 b. 8, f. 45-46 b. 8, f. 47 b. 8, f. 48 b. 9, f. 50	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp. Duemling, Robert W. "The Bay Area Style" 135 pp. Dull, David A. "The Politics of Abolition: Moral Men and the Political Process, 1830-1860" 182 pp. (Copy 2 of above) Eisner, Richard "Earl Warren: The Individual and the State" 134 pp. Eldridge, Douglas A. "The Humorous Response to Alienation in the Contemporary	1968 1950 1971
b. 8, f. 44 b. 8, f. 45-46 b. 8, f. 47 b. 8, f. 48 b. 9, f. 50 b. 9, f. 51	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp. Duemling, Robert W. "The Bay Area Style" 135 pp. Dull, David A. "The Politics of Abolition: Moral Men and the Political Process, 1830-1860" 182 pp. (Copy 2 of above) Eisner, Richard "Earl Warren: The Individual and the State" 134 pp. Eldridge, Douglas A. "The Humorous Response to Alienation in the Contemporary American Novel" 108 pp.	1968 1950 1971 1956 1966
b. 8, f. 44 b. 8, f. 45-46 b. 8, f. 47 b. 8, f. 48 b. 9, f. 50 b. 9, f. 51 b. 9, f. 52	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp. Duemling, Robert W. "The Bay Area Style" 135 pp. Dull, David A. "The Politics of Abolition: Moral Men and the Political Process, 1830-1860" 182 pp. (Copy 2 of above) Eisner, Richard "Earl Warren: The Individual and the State" 134 pp. Eldridge, Douglas A. "The Humorous Response to Alienation in the Contemporary American Novel" 108 pp. Elliott, Ted "The Peace We Won" 137 pp. Epps, Augustus Charles, Jr. "Higher Education in Virginia: A Study of the State's	1968 1950 1971 1956 1966
b. 8, f. 44 b. 8, f. 45-46 b. 8, f. 47 b. 8, f. 48 b. 9, f. 50 b. 9, f. 51 b. 9, f. 52 b. 9, f. 53	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp. Duemling, Robert W. "The Bay Area Style" 135 pp. Dull, David A. "The Politics of Abolition: Moral Men and the Political Process, 1830-1860" 182 pp. (Copy 2 of above) Eisner, Richard "Earl Warren: The Individual and the State" 134 pp. Eldridge, Douglas A. "The Humorous Response to Alienation in the Contemporary American Novel" 108 pp. Elliott, Ted "The Peace We Won" 137 pp. Epps, Augustus Charles, Jr. "Higher Education in Virginia: A Study of the State's Relationship With Its Colleges" 90 pp.	1968 1950 1971 1956 1966 1966
b. 8, f. 44 b. 8, f. 45-46 b. 8, f. 47 b. 8, f. 48 b. 9, f. 50 b. 9, f. 51 b. 9, f. 52 b. 9, f. 53 b. 9, f. 54	des Aulnois, Gilles Durant "Judge Frank and Legal Pragmatism" 143 pp. Ditkoff, James H. "Racial Images in the Buffalo Public Schools" 112 pp. Duemling, Robert W. "The Bay Area Style" 135 pp. Dull, David A. "The Politics of Abolition: Moral Men and the Political Process, 1830-1860" 182 pp. (Copy 2 of above) Eisner, Richard "Earl Warren: The Individual and the State" 134 pp. Eldridge, Douglas A. "The Humorous Response to Alienation in the Contemporary American Novel" 108 pp. Elliott, Ted "The Peace We Won" 137 pp. Epps, Augustus Charles, Jr. "Higher Education in Virginia: A Study of the State's Relationship With Its Colleges" 90 pp. Feinstein, Steven F. "John Dos Passos: Participant-Critic" 137 pp. Fiederowicz, Walter M. Connecticut 1800-1818: Competing Visions of the Good	1968 1950 1971 1956 1966 1966 1970 1964

b. 10, f. 57	Finberg, Alan R. "Three Americas - Ideological Warfare in the Scottsboro Cases" 217 pp.	1950
b. 10, f. 58	Forand, Edward J., Jr. "Politics of the Unenfranchised: The 18-Year-Old Vote Campaign in Connecticut 1967-1969" 115 pp.	1970
b. 10, f. 59	Foster, J.R. "Avant-Gardes in Painting and Photography Before the Armony Show: Henri and Stieglitz" 125 pp.	1971
b. 10, f. 60	Foster, Mark W. "Law and the Modern Mind" 116 pp.	1965
b. 10, f. 61	Fox, Robert T. "The American in Europe" 98 pp.	1953
b. 10, f. 62	Frazzini, Stephen F. "Calvinism and Independence: John Witherspoon" 161 pp.	1969
b. 11, f. 63	Freilich, M. Morton "Freedom in Crisis: The Japanese-American Evacuation" 167 pp.	1954
b. 11 , f. 64	Gardner, James Knoll "Donald Grant Mitchell 1822-1908 - IK Marvel" 176 pp.	1962
b. 11, f. 65	Garnsey, Walter Wood, Jr. "The Progressive Dilemma in Municipal Government" 170 pp.	1967
b. 11, f. 66	Geisen, Arthur R., Jr. The Conversation of David Daggett and Connecticut" 100 pp.	1954
b. 11, f. 67	Gilden, Jairus "W.E.B. Du Bois and the Socialist Movement" Co-Winner 1977 Pearson Prize 114 pp.	1977
b. 11, f. 68	Gillete, Howard R., Jr. "The Man With the Muckrake" 84 pp.	1964
b. 12, f. 69	Godfrey, Thomas R. "The Whaling Industry of New London, Connecticut" 126 pp.	1966
b. 12, f. 71	Gold, Gerard G. "Legal Realism at Yale" 125 pp.	1963
b. 12, f. 72	Goldstein, Warren "The Federal Reserve Act of 1913-A Legislative History" 172 pp.	1973
b. 12, f. 73	Good, Stephen "Savagery, Civilization, and Evolution" 218 pp.	1971
b. 13, f. 74	Green, Joseph B. "The Foundling of the Metrpolitan Musuem of Art 98 pp.	1969
b. 13, f. 75	Handel, Thomas F. "The Airlines Strike of 1966: The Facts and the Issues" 97 pp.	1970
b. 13, f. 76	Harvin, David T. "Party and Section in Congressional Voting During the Mexican War" 121 pp.	1967
b. 13, f. 77	Haverfield, Robert A., "Politics in Wyoming Territory 1869-1875" 84 pp.	1966
b. 13, f. 78	Heinberg, John D. "A Survey of American Thrift Attitudes and Practices" 135 pp.	1959
b. 13, f. 79	Helzer, James A. "The Italo - Ethiopian Crisis of 1934-1935" 176 pp.	1968
b. 13, f. 80	Hendel, Douglas Robert "School and Community" 142 pp.	1953
b. 14, f. 81	Higgins, Stephen B. "Eye of the Storm" 91 pp.	1968
b. 14, f. 82	Hilgenberg, John C. "Mencken of Baltimore" 99 pp.	1963
b. 14, f. 83	Hilyard, David Mitchell "The Contemporary Negro Novel In America (1952-1963)" 132 pp.	1963

b. 14, f. 84	Hoffman, Thomas "The Novels of John Barth" 128 pp.	1969
b. 14, f. 85	Hoganson, Jerome L. "The Finns: Circumstances Attending Their Immigration to America" 178 pp.	1958
b. 14, f. 87	Hooker, Arthur B. "Faith, Hope, and Violence" 192 pp.	1950
b. 15, f. 88	Horowitz, Daniel "American Art at International Fairs in Europe: 1851-1900" 134 pp	1960
b. 15, f. 89	Horwitz, Stuart "A Study of the German-American Bund From Its Beginnings to 1941" 158 pp.	1959
b. 15, f. 90	Hoyt, Richard M. "The Danbury Hatters Case" 101 pp.	1965
b. 15 , f. 91	Hutchinson, G. C., III "Advertising" 83 pp.	1957
b. 15, f. 92	Hull, Roger Bradford "Yankee Dynasty: Career of Erastus Hodges 1781-1847" 83 pp.	1951
b. 15, f. 93	Jacobi, Peter de Greeff "The Politics of Fusion: A Study of the New York City Municipal Election of 1937" 134 pp.	1969
b. 16, f. 94	Johnson, W.J., Jr. "Sometimes the Magic Works" 133 pp.	1971
b. 16, f. 95	Jones, Joel M. "The Economic Status of the Faculty Members of the American Institutions of the Higher Learning" 161 pp.	1960
b. 16, f. 96-97	Kagan, David M. "Student Opinion: A Comparative Study of Five Samples" 272 pp.	1972
b. 16, f. 98	Kaplan, Allan S. "Van Wyck Brooks: 1886-1925" 121 pp.	1957
b. 17, f. 99-100	Kaplanoff, Mark D. "The Social and Economic Bases of New Hamsphire's Political Change, 1800-1805" 249 pp.	1969
b. 17, f. 101	Katz, Richard "Dewey and Tillich on Human Nature and Morality" 181 pp.	1958
b. 17, f. 102	Kavanaugh, Lowe Walters, Norman "The Cult of Jefferson- Rise of a Hero" 119 pp. (See Walters, Norman)	1950
b. 17, f. 103	Klebanoff, Arthur "The Demographies of Politics; Legislative Constituencies and the Borough of Brooklyn" 105 pp.	1969
b. 17, f. 104	Klugheit, Mark "The Acquisitive Ethic in American Literature" 112 pp.	1969
b. 17, f. 105	Knoblanch, Loring W. "Politics in New Haven - 1765-1790" 85 pp.	1964
b. 18, f. 106	Kompaniez, Peter K. "The Postures, Poetry, and Prose of Maxwell Bodenheim" 107 pp.	1966
b. 18, f. 108	Kreiliry, Tilmon, Jr., "Out There, 1801-1824 and Landing Party, 1967-1969" 134 pp.	1967
b. 18, f. 109	Krotter, Mark M. "The Theme of Transformation in the Works of Jack London" 163 pp.	1968
b. 18, f. 112	Lenz, Theodore Warren "The Adams Brothers and Massachusetts History" 90 pp.	1966
b. 19, f. 113	Levin, Norman Gordon, Jr. "A Thematic and Cultural Study of the Twentieth Century American War Novel" 134 pp.	1956
b. 19, f. 114	Linett, David "American Secondary School Fraternities" 177 pp.	1956

b.19,f.117 McCarron, James P, Jr. "An Analysis of the Response of the American Literary Artist to the City at the Beginning of the Twentieth Century" 161 pp. 1964 b.19,f.118 McConnell, E. Hoy, II "A New Era: The National Regulation of Advertising 1950-1960" 135 pp. 1963 b.20,f.119 Marschner, Edward Charles "Dialogue to Ambivalence" 163 pp. 1966 b.20,f.121 Mayer, W.S. "American Baseball" 84 pp. 1955 b.20,f.122 Mayor, Richard B. "Currents in American Philanthropy" 170 pp. 1958 b.20,f.123 Millius, Peter "The Thought of Richard Hildreth" 77 pp. 1958 b.20,f.124 Mohr, James Crail "American Images of Napoleon" 85 pp. 1965 b.21,f.125 Moore, Ralph Joseph, Jr. "The Background and the Symbol: Charles E. Ives" 184 pp. 1954 b.21,f.127 Mostow, Carol Held "Interpreting the Experience of Change: American Immigration and a Family Case Study" Co-winner 1978 Pearson Prize 77 pp. 1978 b.21,f.128 Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp. 1966 b.21,f.129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b.22,f.1320 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Happool 1869-1944" 219 pp. 1960 b.22,f.133 Ok	b. 19, f. 116	Lunt, Dudley C. "American Fascist Propaganda and United States Isolation" 97 pp.	1953
1950-1960" 135 pp. 1966 1970-1960" 135 pp. 1966 1970-1961" 135 pp. 1966 1970-1961" 135 pp. 1955 1970-1961" 135 pp. 1958 1970-1961" 135 pp. 1958 1970-1961" 136 pp. 1959 1950-1961" 136 pp. 1950-1961" 136	b. 19, f. 117		1964
b. 20, f. 121 Mayer, W.S. "American Baseball" 84 pp. 1955 b. 20, f. 122 Mayor, Richard B. "Currents in American Philanthropy" 170 pp. 1955 b. 20, f. 123 Milius, Peter "The Thought of Richard Hildreth" 77 pp. 1958 b. 20, f. 124 Mohr, James Crail "American Images of Napoleon" 85 pp. 1965 b. 21, f. 125 Moore, Ralph Joseph, Jr. "The Background and the Symbol: Charles E. Ives" 184 pp. 1954 b. 21, f. 127 Mostow, Carol Held "Interpreting the Experience of Change: American Immigration and a Family Case Study" Co-winner 1978 Pearson Prize 77 pp. 1978 b. 21, f. 128 Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. 1950 b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 127 pp. 127 pp. 1951 b. 22, f. 136 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1959 b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gillbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1951 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 144 Reisen, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. 1965 b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 19, f. 118		1963
b. 20, f. 122 Mayor, Richard B. "Currents in American Philanthropy" 170 pp. 1955 b. 20, f. 123 Millius, Peter "The Thought of Richard Hildreth" 77 pp. 1958 b. 20, f. 124 Mohr, James Crail "American Images of Napoleon" 85 pp. 1965 b. 21, f. 125 Moore, Ralph Joseph, Jr. "The Background and the Symbol: Charles E. Ives" 184 pp. 1954 b. 21, f. 127 Mostow, Carol Held "Interpreting the Experience of Change: American Immigration and a Family Case Study" Co-winner 1978 Pearson Prize 77 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 128 Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 127 pp. b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke. library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social 1970 Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 20, f. 119	Marschner, Edward Charles "Dialogue to Ambivalence" 163 pp.	1966
b. 20, f. 123 Milius, Peter "The Thought of Richard Hildreth" 77 pp. 1958 b. 20, f. 124 Mohr, James Crail "American Images of Napoleon" 85 pp. 1965 b. 21, f. 125 Moore, Ralph Joseph, Jr. "The Background and the Symbol: Charles E. Ives" 184 pp. 1954 b. 21, f. 127 Mostow, Carol Held "Interpreting the Experience of Change: American Immigration and a Family Case Study" Co-winner 1978 Pearson Prize 77 pp. 1978 b. 21, f. 128 Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. 1950 b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library:@vale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1959 b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. 1965 b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 20, f. 121	Mayer, W.S. "American Baseball" 84 pp.	1955
b. 20, f. 124 Mohr, James Crail "American Images of Napoleon" 85 pp. 1965 b. 21, f. 125 Moore, Ralph Joseph, Jr. "The Background and the Symbol: Charles E. Ives" 184 pp. 1954 b. 21, f. 127 Mostow, Carol Held "Interpreting the Experience of Change: American Immigration and a Family Case Study" Co-winner 1978 Pearson Prize 77 pp. 1978 b. 21, f. 128 Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. 1950 b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 137 (Copy 2 of above) b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. 1965 b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social 1970 Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965 b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 20, f. 122	Mayor, Richard B. "Currents in American Philanthropy" 170 pp.	1955
b. 21, f. 125 Moore, Ralph Joseph, Jr. "The Background and the Symbol: Charles E. Ives" 184 pp. 1954 b. 21, f. 127 Mostow, Carol Held "Interpreting the Experience of Change: American Immigration and a Family Case Study" Co-winner 1978 Pearson Prize 77 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 128 Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. 1956 b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 127 pp. 1956 b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke. library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 20, f. 123	Milius, Peter "The Thought of Richard Hildreth" 77 pp.	1958
b. 21, f. 127 Mostow, Carol Held "Interpreting the Experience of Change: American Immigration and a Family Case Study" Co-winner 1978 Pearson Prize 77 pp. b. 21, f. 128 Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 127 pp. b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke, library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 20, f. 124	Mohr, James Crail "American Images of Napoleon" 85 pp.	1965
b. 21, f. 128 Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp. 1957 b. 21, f. 129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. 1950 b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 177 pp. 1950 b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1959 b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 1410 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1951 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. 1962 b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965 b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 21, f. 125	Moore, Ralph Joseph, Jr. "The Background and the Symbol: Charles E. Ives" 184 pp.	1954
b. 21, f. 129 Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp. 1966 b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. 1950 b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 127 pp. 1956 b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. 1965 b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 140 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 21, f. 127		1978
b. 22, f. 132-133 Newman, Charles H., Jr. "A Romantic in the Modern World: Hutchins Hapgood 1869-1944" 219 pp. b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 127 pp. b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 140 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 21, f. 128	Nassau, Arthur M. "The Political Behavior of Hartford Jews" 102 pp.	1957
b. 22, f. 134 Okin, J. Thomas "The Sources of American Isolationism: 1935-1941" Porter Prize; 1956 127 pp. b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 140 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 21, f. 129	Neely, Mark "The Mounted Regular in America, 1833-1848" 119 pp.	1966
b. 22, f. 135 (Copy 2 of above) b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 140 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 22, f. 132-133		1960
b. 22, f. 136 Olasky, Marvin "Success and Failure in the Lives of Henry Adams and Samuel Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 140 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 22, f. 134		1956
Clemens" 123 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 140 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965 b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 22, f. 135	(Copy 2 of above)	
Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 23, f. 138 Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp. 1965 b. 23, f. 140 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965	b. 22, f. 136		1971
b. 23, f. 140 Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp. 1959 b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965 b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965		Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access	
b. 23, f. 141-142 Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp. 1961 b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. 1965 b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 23, f. 138	Ott, Gilbert R. "The New York Society for the Suppression of Vice" 93 pp.	1965
b. 24, f. 143 Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp. 1955 b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 23, f. 140	Polikoff, Benet, Jr. "Heresy" 180 pp.	1959
b. 24, f. 145 Reisner, Robert A.F. "Efficiency in Philadelphia: Morris Cooke and the Application of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 23, f. 141-142	Prince, Gregory S., Jr. "Castles in the Air" 147 pp.	1961
of Scientific Management to Government" 137 pp. b. 24, f. 146 Reynolds, Bruce W. "The Establishment in Opposition: Congregational Social Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 24, f. 143	Putney, Freeman T., Jr. "Whispers and Al Smith" 128 pp.	1955
Values and the War of 1812" 154 pp. b. 24, f. 147 Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp. 1965	b. 24, f. 145		1968
	b. 24, f. 146	• • •	1970
b. 24, f. 148 Richards, David A. "The Memorable Preservations" 112 pp. 1967	b. 24, f. 147	Rice, Roger L. "Residential Segregation by Law: 1910-1917" 88 pp.	1965
	L 04 C 440		

b. 25, f. 149	Richman, Eli B. "The Dilemma of the Serious Negro Artist" 133 pp.	1959
b. 25, f. 150	Riggins, Robert C.K. "Walt Whitman, Spokesman of the Democratic Faith" 115 pp.	1956
b. 25, f. 151	Ritchie, A., II "James Rockwell Sheffield-A Biographical Essay" 187 pp.	1961
b. 25, f. 152	Rogers, James G., III "James Gamble Rogers-Yale Architect" 138 pp. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1968
b. 25, f. 153	(Copy 2 of above)	
b. 25, f. 154	Rohner, J.T. "Herman Melville's Battle Pieces" 106 pp.	1962
b. 26, f. 156	Ross, James R. "The Press, the Legal System, and the Seale Huggins Trial" 126 pp.	1972
b. 26, f. 157	Schancupp, Robert N. "The Early Career of Philip Barry" 172 pp.	1956
b. 26, f. 158	Schneider, Richard Graham "The Air Force Party Line and National Military Policy" 186 pp.	1952
b. 26, f. 159	Schragger, Bruce M. "'Northeastern' - A Cooperative of Cooperatives" 139 pp.	1955
b. 26, f. 160	Schwartz, Kenneth B. "The United States and the War Crimes Commission: Stalemate and Checkmate" Co-winner of 1977 Pearson Prize; 83 pp.	1977
b. 27 , f. 161	Seskin, Samuel Nelson "Essex and Chester, Connecticut, 1790-1850: A Study in Communal Identity and Social Continuity" 109 pp.	1972
b. 27, f. 163	Sheldon, Charles "The Doubtful Journey-A Study of the Central Naugatuck Valley Regional Planning Agency" 140 pp.	1969
b. 27, f. 164	Shober, John A.H. "John L. Lewis-Power Baron" 121 pp.	1955
b. 27, f. 165	Shriber, H. Michael "Ability Groupings, 84 pp.	1959
b. 27, f. 166	Shulman, Jerry L. "The Fair Packaging and Labeling Act" 122 pp.	1968
b. 28, f. 168	Silver, Lawrence Roger "The Ante Bellum Political Career of Robert Toombs: Green Prize; 121 pp.	1959
b. 28, f. 169	Simon, L. Linfield "Thurman Arnold in the 1930's" 116 pp.	1962
b. 28, f. 170	Singer, George "Sargent and Company, 1864-1900: A Case Study in Economic Growth" 176 pp.	1970
b. 28, f. 171	Singer, Richard C. "Lomex: The Story of the Lower Manhattan Expressway" 190 pp.	1970
b. 28, f. 172	Smith, Whit "The Regualtion of Connecticut's Electric Utilities: 1912-1929" 119 pp.	1968
b. 28, f. 173	Starbird, L.R. "The Liberals and Liberalism: A Study in Rationalism" 107 pp.	1954
b. 29 , f. 174	Steele, Peter "Students for a Democratic Society, 1960-1967-The Formative Years" 98 pp.	1970
b. 29 , f. 175	Stein, John Hollister "Congress Enacts the Landrum-Griffin Law" 188 pp.	1964
b. 29 , f. 177	Sternberg, David "Arthur Miller-His Tradition and His Work" 111 pp.	1958

b. 29, f. 178-179	Stewart, T.L. "Veblen's Vision of History" 172 pp.	1971
b. 30, f. 180	Stokely, James R. "A Crisis in Leadership: The Douglas Dam Controversy of 1941-1942" 100 pp.	1972
b. 30, f. 181	Stuchin, Miles M. "New Rochelle: Battleground of Schools, Homes, and Churches" 137 pp.	1973
b. 30, f. 182	Stuhr, Walter M., Jr. "The Church and Church Architecture-Mid-Twenieth Century" 132 pp.	1954
b. 30, f. 183	Sullivan, Robert E. "The Connecticut Dairy Farmer" 77 pp	1957
b. 30, f. 184	Sutherland, Hugh C. "The Shattered World of James Fenimore Cooper" 146 pp.	1964
b. 30, f. 185	Thompson, David M. "The Continuing Rediscovery of Thoreau in the Twentieth Century" 110 pp.	1968
b. 31, f. 186	Tolles, Robert E. "Christian Science" 121 pp.	1950
b. 31, f. 187	Toma, John "Origins of the Tennessee Valley Authority" 80 pp.	1965
b. 31, f. 188	Train, John K., III "Walter White: A Study of a Man and His Time" 196 pp.	1960
b. 31, f. 189	Travis, Jeremy W. "Frederick Douglass and Martin Robinson Delany; 126 pp.	1970
b. 31, f. 190	Tully, Paul "Initiation of a Federal Draft" 99 pp.	1968
b. 31, f. 191	Turner, Jere D. "John P. Marquand: The Novelist's Role in a Scientific View of Society" 146 pp.	1953
b. 32, f. 193	Viener, John D. "A Sense of Obligation-Henry L. Stimson as United States Attorney, 1906-1909" 137 pp.	1961
b. 32, f. 194	Vojta, George John "Schmucker and Lutherans" 98 pp.	1957
b. 32, f. 195	Wagman, Paul "Rebels and Dropouts in Contemporary American Fiction" 104 pp.	1970
b. 32, f. 196	Wainwright, Jonathan M. "Everett Shinn" 105 pp.	1965
b. 32, f. 197	Walters, Norman Kavanaugh, Lowe "The Cult of Jefferson-Rise of a Hero" 119 pp.	1950
b. 33, f. 198	Warner, James "The Streamline; Industrial Design in America, 1927-1939" 70 pp.	1975
b. 33, f. 199	Waxman, Jonathan H. "The Marshall Court and Congress" 151 pp.	1964
b. 33, f. 201	Werthan, Morris "The Objectives and Strategy of the N.A.A.C.P., 1909-1957" 154 pp.	1959
b. 33, f. 202	Wild, Henry S. "Kennedy and the Press-the First Two Years" 127 pp.	1963
b. 34, f. 205	Wilmer, Stephen E. "Divided We Fall" 162 pp.	1968
b. 34, f. 206	Wolfe, Andrew M. "Caroline Gordon and the Fiction of Southern Agrarianism" 124 pp.	1966
b. 34, f. 207	Wright, James R., Jr. "The Oklahoma Constitutional Convention: A Case Study of Southern Progressivism" 174 pp.	1969

b. 34, f. 208	Yanowitz, Herbert W. "Wiretapping: Its Ingenuities, Its Impact, and Its Implications" Patterson Prize; 174 pp.	1958
b. 34, f. 209	Yingling, John E., Jr. "Television: A Technological History" 159 pp.	1955
b. 34 , f. 210	Zaleznik, Dori "Image Politics and the Mass Media: Francis Sargent's Gubernatorial Campaign, 1970" 119 pp.	1971

Accession 1990-A-026: Student engineering papers, 1941

Transferred from the Map Collection, SML

b. AF9	Resurvey of Boundary on Watrous Farm East Lyme, Conn. Party R.M.S. Walker, W.L Nimick, J. Rabinowitz, J. Porto. "1 inch - 1.21 Ch." 52 x 34 cm. Ms. map.	1941 September 8
b. AF9	Stadia Map of Rogers Farm Yale Engineering Camp East Lyme, Conn. Drawn By: W.L. Booth. 1:600. 72 X 53 cm. Ms. map.	1941 September
b. AF9	Exercises in Map Drawing prepared by S. Thorne Jr. covering parts of neighborhood of Yale Engineering Camp. various scales. 4 sheets, various sizes. Ms. maps.	1941

b. 1

Accession 1998-A-027: McBrayer, Martha, oral interviews of Ku Klux Klan members, 1984

McBrayer, Martha (1984), oral interviews of Ku Klux Klan members

1984

b. 1

Accession 2001-A-130: Report on the "Engineering Inspection Trip" by Edward B. Nitchie (1931S), 1931

Nitchie, Edward B. (1931S), report on the "Engineering Inspection Trip,"

1931

Accession 2003-A-054: Essays and papers on philosophy, 1939-1942

b. 1, f. 1	Papers and notes by Millner, Bernard N.	1939 October 12
b. 1, f. 2	Intrinsic Value and Christmas donations	Undated
b. 1, f. 3	Millner, B.N., Phil 37, Northrup	1941-1942
b. 1, f. 4	The Physical Theory of Nature	1942
b. 1, f. 5-6	Knowledge and Causation in the Philosophy of David Hume, senior thesis for the Philosophy department. (part 1 and 2)	1942 March 30
b. 1, f. 7	Hume's Philosophy of Human Nature by Bernard N. Millner	1942

Accession 2004-A-046: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2003

Requires written permission of the author or copyright holder to copy.

b. 1, f. 1	Badlani, Chirag, "Walking the Line of Diplomacy: The Mutual Failures of Chester Bowles and the United States in India Winner of the 2003 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay prize for MSSA research Copy of paper is not available	2003
b. 2	Burke, Chris, "I'll Be Seeing You: Yale University in World War II" 1 Videocassette (VHS)	2003
b. 1, f. 2	Heaney, Christopher H., "Hiram Bingham and the "Lost Treasures" of Machu Picchu: Popular Archaeology, Imagined Imperialism, and National Press in the Yale Peruvian Expeditions"	2003
b. 1, f. 3	Hoffman, Jean, "Textbooks in Context: An Analysis of the Yale Law School and Its System of Instruction From 1891-1903"	2003
b. 1, f. 4	Klay, Benjamin, "The End of ROTC at Yale"	2003
b. 1, f. 5	Lindsay, Molly Emma, "The Yale Mission and the Power of the Nation: Land Acquisition by Foreigners in Late Imperial China	2003
b. 1, f. 6	Mechoulam, Patricia, "Dulce Et Decorum Est Pro Patria Mori: Commemorating Yale's Experience of the Great War"	2003
b. 1, f. 7	Waldman, Elizabeth, "What's in a Name: History of the School of Forestry and Environmental Studies" Winner of the 2003 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay prize on Yale	2003
b. 1, f. 8	Zaremby, Justin, "A Progressive Leap Backwards: A History of the Directed Studies Program"	2003

Accession 2004-A-187: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2004

Requires written permission of the author or copyright holder to copy.

b. 1, f. 3 Finkelstein, Laura, "Disclosure of Holocaust Experience,"

Winner of the 2004 Senior Essay prize for MSSA research

2004

Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest Accession 2005-A-182

Requires written permission of the author or copyright holder to copy.

Chwialkowska, Sandra, "It's About College" Winner of the 2005 senior essay prize on Yale.

b. 2	Master 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 2U	Use copy 1 Optical Disc (DVD)	
b. 1, f. 1	Coyle, D. Tyler, "Athletics, Scholarship, and the Clean Living Movement at Yale University From 1890-1920: A Balancing Act"	2005
b. 1, f. 2	Glogower, Ari, "American Studies and the Idea of America at Yale: 1946-1969"	2005
b. 1, f. 3	Huang, Melvin, "Holy Fire and Living Water: The Yale College Revival of 1831"	2005
b. 1, f. 4	Lalka, Robert Tice, "Surviving the Death of God: Existentialism, God and Man at Post-World War II Yale" Winner of the 2005 senior essay prize for MSSA research.	2005

Accession 2006-A-203: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2006

b. 1, f. 1	Blair, Edith Baily, ""That Colonization Should Flourish in Such a Soil is but to be Expected": Reevaluating the Triumph of Abolitionism through the Analysis of the White Community in New Haven, 1830-1840"	2006
b. 1, f. 2	Dosik, Diana, "For Sera, For Science, and For Yale: Serological Sleuthing and the Kissing Disease"	2006
b. 1, f. 3	Gegenheimer, Julia K., "Between Rhetoric and Reality: The Effect of Ideological Transition in 1970s-1980s on the Status of Women in the Sudan" Winner of the 2006 Senior Essay prize on Yale	2006
b. 1, f. 4	Leuver, Mary Ellen, "Defying Death, Disease, and Darkness: Yale, New Haven, and the Institutionalization of Public Health in America 1880-1930" Winner of the 2006 Senior Essay prize for MSSA research	2006
b. 1, f. 5	Syverud, Steven, "The Changing Processes and Values of Merit: A Study of One Year in the History of the Yale Admissions Office"	2006

Accession 2008-A-044: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2007

b. 1, f. 1	Adler, Daniel, "Hanson W. Baldwin and Further Limitations on a Critical U.S. Press During the Vietnam War"	2007
b. 1, f. 2	Beaty, Andrew, "Student Radicalism and the 1975 Woodward Report: Freedom of Expression at Yale"	2007
b. 1, f. 3	Bressler, Jonathan, "The Red Badge of Infamy: John Punnett Peters and the Fate of the Federal Employment Loyalty Program" $$	2007
	Winner of the 2007 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay prize for MSSA research	
b. 1 , f. 4	Busick, Matthew, "Becoming a Yale Man: Intimacy Among Yale Students in the Nineteenth Century"	2007
	Winner of the 2007 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay prize on Yale	
b. 1, f. 5	Coppola, Lauren, "The Conversion of Dwight Macdonald: From Meta-politician to Culture Critic"	2007
b. 1 , f. 6	Feinstein, Eric, "The Development of United States Cultural Diplomacy: Chester Bowles in India, 1951-1953"	2007
b. 1, f. 7	Frick, Ali, "The Mingled Dust of Both Armies: Yale's Compromised Civil War Memorial"	2007
b. 1, f. 8	Goldman, Jennifer E., "Y Women: Why Kingman Brewster Reluctantly Co-Educated Yale College in 1969 and how the First Yale Women Fared"	2007
b. 1, f. 9	Lewis, Dain, "The Developer's Game: The Private Sector and the Church Street Project, 1955-1964"	2007
b. 1, f. 10	Porter, Karen, "American and the Armenians 1915-1921: Principle, Power and the Making of U.S. 'Humanitarian' Foreign Policy"	2007

Accession 2009-A-042: History of Art senior essays, 1987-2000

b. 1	Roberts, Ellen: J.M. Whistler's The Riva, Sunset: Red and Gold	1995
b. 1	White, Tara: A Reach for theobjective, A Ressurection of the Image	1995
b. 1	Sando, Holly: The Red, White, Black and Blue	1995
b. 1	Diana Dreyer: Postmodernism and Sots Aesthetic	1995
b. 1	Breslow, Rebecca: Wenceslaus Hollar's Costume Series	1995
b. 1	Rohan, Timothy: Salvator Rosa's Influenceon Arists and Writers in Romantic England	1990
b. 1	Working Papers: AIDS and its Representations	1991
b. 1	Clancy, Brian: Carlo Rainaldi A Fourth in the Great Triadof Italian Baroque Master Architects	1991
b.1	Kleinbub, Christian: The Significanceof Garden-like Spaces, and Garden Iconography in Veronese's Paintings	1998
b. 1	Breuer, Marcel: Modernity in the Eyesof a Humanist	1998
b.1	ogilvie, Sarah: The (Mis)Representation of Women in Senufo Sculpture	1998
b. 1	Brittenham, Claudia: Tikal's Central Acropolis	1998
b.1	Peacock, Sally S.: Twentieth Century Representations of Shaker Furniture	1998
b. 1	Go, Karen M.: Virginia Woolf and Vanessa Bell	1998
b. 1	Hayes, Tanya M.: Problemof the Idealized Female Nude in Post 1945 American Art	1995
b. 1	Moorhead, Jasmine: Making Me Thinking Me	1996
b. 1	Curtis, Celia: Classic Mimbres Animal Imagery from New Mexico's Swarts Ruin	1995
b. 1	Choi, Bong- Seok: The Sosaku Hanga Movement	1996
b. 1	Christensen, Gustavus: Visual Conflict and Sexual Tension in the Paintingof Sam Francis	1993
b. 1	Armstrong, Brecken: Solving the Mystery, Rediscovering the Vatican Laocoon Group	1998
b. 1	Lobb, Annelena: Afrocubanism and Cuban National Idenity	2000
b. 1	Reddy, Sam: John Quidor's Leatherstocking Meets the Law	1996
b. 1	Phillips, Glenn: Minimal Truths: Art, Knowledge Discourse, and the Cube	1996
b. 1	Smooke, Ellen: Colonel John Trumbull Miniature Portraits	1996
b. 1	Maksrivorawan, Bhohathai: Reinterpretationsof Traditional Buddhism in Contemporary Thai Art	1995
b. 1	Havenon, Alieda de: The Roleof Nature in Japanese Lacquer and Tiffany Japanesque Silver	1998

b. 1	Hudson, Ben H: Unveiling the Paradoxof Realism, Thomas Eakins' Imagesof African-Americans	1995
b. 2	Go, Karen M.: Virginia Woolf and Vanessa Bell	1998
b. 2	Breuer, Marcel: Modernity in the Eyesof a Humanist	1998
b. 2	Bockstoce, John Grimston: The Revolutionary Architectureof James Gamble Rogers at Yale	1998
b. 2	Byrd, Dana: Vertner Woodson Tandy, Architect	1998
b. 2	Benton, Catherine Luden: The Migrationof the Negro	1998
b. 2	Chow, Colin Kuo-Lung: Searching for Identity in Contemporary Asian American Art	1997
b. 2	Kee, Joan: Subverting the Slant	1997
b. 2	Jo, Michael: Gloucester Cathedral, the Perpendicular Style, and the Memoryof Edward II	1997
b. 2	Fisher, Daria M.: The Museumof Modern Art and the Entanglementof Architecture, Competition and Exhibition	1997
b. 2	Natelson, Rachel: Ad Reinhardt Consumateoutsideror Reluctant Insider	1996
b. 2	Alsdorf, Bridget: The View from the Gondola	1999
b. 2	Brown, Susan E.: Walking the Walk	1999
b. 2	Popoff, Tessie: The Placeof Astrology in 16th and 17th Century English Architecture	1996
b. 2	Eleey, Peter: The Embodied Copy	2000
b. 2	Hochstim, Christian: Text, Symbol and the four Creatures in Insular Illuminations	1999
b. 2	Urena, Leslie J.: The Spanish Reconquista and the Exchanges between Christians, Jews and Muslims	1999
b. 2	McCarthy, Alice: Symbolic Landscapes	1998
b. 2	Rapp, Alyssa: From COBRA to Clemente	1999
b. 2	Errico, Melissa: Three Tarocchi Packs by Bonifacio Bembo and his atelier	1992
b. 2	Kingery, Anne: Glensfoot A Villa	1998
b. 2	Perrin, Julian: Sir John Soane and the Aestheticof Ruins	2000
b. 2	Baker, Louise Holland: The Resurrectionof Traditional Music in Post-Colonial Ireland	1998
b. 2	Merjian, Ara H.: Violence, Voyeurism, and the Politicsof Witnessing	1996
b. 2	Cipolla, Nicholas: The Imperial Childrenof Antonine and Severan Dynasties in Portraiture and Literature	2000

b. 2	Perkowski, Sara E.: The Long March to Modernity	1999
b. 2	Dorment, Lily: Housing Politics	1999
b. 2	Lyons, Camilla L.: Processed Identity (De)Constructionof Chuck Close's Photography-based Portraits	1999
b. 2	Lewis, Anthony James: Furniture Advertisement in the 1950's	1999
b. 2	Karnasiewicz, Sarah: The Colorsof the Spirit	1998
b. 2	o'Donnell, Matt: The Memorialization of the African Burial Ground	_
b. 2	Tilghman, Lindley: Martin Munkacsi the New Photographer	1999
b. 2	Evans, Sarah Jennings: Existentialism in the Artof Albert Ryder	1999
b. 2	Lyall, Victoria: The Diadoumenos by Polykleitos	2000
b. 2	Beck, Marcelle: Georges De La Tour and Caravaggio	2000
b. 3	Drabkin, Andrew: Southern Fried Schinkle	2000
b. 3	Wangensteen, Kjell: An Existential Readingof Three Works by George Tooker	2000
b. 3	Brisman, Shira: Edward Burne-Jones and the Romanceof Labor	2000
b. 3	Beck, Marcelle: Georges De La Tour and Caravaggio	2000
b. 3	Lobb, Annelena: Afrocubanism and Cuban National Idenity	2000
b. 3	Bustamante, Celina Elizabeth: Death, Revolution and the Popular Imagination	2000
b. 3	Perrin, Julian: Sir John Soane and the Aestheticof Ruins	2000
b. 3	Sobel, Emily: Georgiao'Keefe At Home	1996
b. 3	Cipolla, Nicholas: The Imperial Childrenof Antonine and Severan Dynasties in Portraiture and Literature	2000
b. 3	Eleey, Peter: The Embodied Copy	2000
b. 3	Bolz, Bonnie Alyssa: The Beautiful and the Beastly Erotic Drawingsof Gustav Vigeland	2000
b. 3	Strauss, Bernarda: Klimt and Schiele	1988
b. 3	Lee, Pamela Margot: Zen in the Art pf Abstract Expressionism	1988
b. 3	Miller, Elizabeth: Continuity and Change Five Contemporary Chinese Artists	1987
b. 3	Sexton, James: Lowland Framing Influenceson the Pre-1750 Domestic Architectureof Coastal Connecticut	1988
b. 3	Meyer, Richard: Artistic Immunity Illustrations	1988
b. 3	Meyer, Richard: Artistic Immunity	1988
b. 3	Hollister, John: New Haven's City Beautiful Movement	1988

b. 3	Abernathy, Pauline: Jan Steen and the Festive Scence	1988
b. 3	Wilson, Shelley: Still Life, Celebration, Seduction and Threat	1989
b. 3	Tobler, Henry: The Appropriation of Signs and objects	1989
b. 3	Rubin, Lara: De Chirico and Turin	1989
b. 3	Spreitzer, Jennifer: Multifaceted Charles IVof Bohemia	1989
b. 3	Schaffer, Sara: Francesco Cangiullo Simply a Poet	1989
b. 3	Bodow, Steven: Architectural Programof Yale President Whitney Griswold	1989
b. 4	Crowley, Kathleen A. The Governor Ingersoll House	1990
b. 4	Donohue, Stacy: Edward Hopper's Western Motel	1989
b. 4	Lawrence, Kendra: The Artof Dreaming	1990
b. 4	Barker, Elizabeth: Angelica Kauffman and the Royal Academyof Arts	1991
b. 4	Rohan, Timothy: Salvator Rosa's Influenceon Arists and Writers in Romantic England	1990
b. 4	McNamara, Denis: The Divine Idea to Man	1991
b. 4	Rosenbaum, David: Toward a New Urban Vision Battery Park New York City	1991
b. 4	Wittman, Richard: The Genesisof Burgundian Gothic Architecture	1991
b. 4	Ewing, Heather: An Architectural Historyof the Nation Zoological Park	1990
b. 4	Erlebacher, Jonah: Light, Shade and Form in Fifteenth Century Italian Art	1990
b. 4	Cramer, Peter: The Art that Wasn't at the Met	1991
b. 4	Errico, Melissa: Three Tarocchi Packs by Bonifacio Bembo and his atelier	1992
b. 4	Stephan, Annelisa: Gerhard Richter and Recent German Painting	1991
b. 4	Richbourg, Eli: The Momentous Hour	1993
b. 4	Dilks, Christina: Saint Apollinaris in Ravenna	1993
b. 4	Jennifer Renzi, The Structureof Vision in Eric Rohmer's Summer	1993
b. 4	Westcott, Valerie: The Creationof the Modern Auction House	1993
b. 4	Taylor, John: The Wupatki Ballcourt	1993
b. 4	Nygren, Anthony: The Function of Form	1992
b. 4	Kousser, Rachel: Death, Art, Daily Life: An Essay in the Interpretationof Classical Athenian White-ground Lekythoi	1993
b. 5	Kahn, Elizabeth Sarah: Homeward Bound Scenesof Homer'sodysseyon Ancient Greek Pottery	1993
b. 5	Kuenzli, Katherine: Lalique and the Decorative Arts	1993

b. 5	Taback, Natalie: A Lexiconof Chevrons: Secondary Motifson Greek Pottery	1994
b. 5	White, Elizabeth: Continuity and Change in Martin Scorsese's The Ageof Innocence	1994
b. 5	Rogers, Amy: Considerations of Power	1994
b. 5	Fox, Emily: An Interpretationof Velazquez's Las Hilanderasor The Weavers	1993
b. 5	Dodds, Seth: Consequences of A Context-Oriented Philosophy	1994
b. 5	Ross, Elizabeth: The Receptionof the Renaissance in Bavaria: Plaques and Plaquettes	1994
b. 5	Armstrong, Naja: Meeting Hallsof the Greek World and theoriginsof the Roman Basilica	1994
b. 5	Tsutsumi, Rachel: The Text and Image Relationship in Two 12th Century Japanese Handscrolls	1994

Accession 2009-A-072: Swett, Brooks, "A Portrait of the Webster Family During the Civil War" (computer file)

Accession 2009-A-072: Swett, Brooks, "A Portrait of the Webster Family During the Civil War" (computer file), 2008

Written for John Gaddis' seminar "The Art of Biography."

Swett, Brooks, "A Portrait of the Webster Family During the Civil War" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (0.62 megabytes)

2008

File creation date was determined though the file properties.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access

This material was captured by Manuscripts and Archives staff in 2008 for preservation and access. Additional information about actions taken may be available at the repository.

Accession 2009-A-121: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2008

b. 1, f. 1	Bonvillian, Raphael, "Caught in the Middle: An American Perspective on Ethnic Responses to Chinese and Soviet Influence in Xin Jiang, 1944-1951"	2008
b. 1, f. 2	Brown, Zachary, "Yale Student Disorder in Revolutionary America, 1750-1780"	2008
b. 1, f. 3	Casertano, Tyler, "From Hero to Zero: The Volatile and Often Inaccurate Representation of Charles A. Lindbergh"	2008
b. 1, f. 4	Chaloff, Scott, "Dynamite Tonight: Vietnam On and Off-Stage at the Yale School of Drama, 1966-1969" Winner of the 2008 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay prize on Yale	2008
b. 1, f. 5	Cotter, Mark P., "Community Progress, Inc. and the New Haven African American Community: A Well Intentioned But Failed War on Poverty"	2008
b. 1, f. 6	Duboff, Josh, "'Do Write Oftener': The Power and Politics of Letters in the Civil War"	2008
b. 1, f. 7	Freemark, Yonah, "Roosevelt Island: Exception to a City in Crisis"	2008
b. 1, f. 8	Glickstein, Jed, "After Midnight: The Circuit Judges and the Repeal of the Judiciary Act of 1808"	2008
b. 1, f. 9	Goldstein, Matthew, "What the Failures of the Lindsay and Bloomberg Congestion Plans Tell Us About Transportation Policy and the Mayoralty of New York City"	2008
b. 1, f. 10	Peterson, Jason, "Yale and World War II"	2008
b. 1, f. 11	Suich, Alexandra E., "Faith, Fervor, and Failure: The Evolution of Dr. Peter Parker's Diplomacy with China, 1841-1857"	2008
b. 1, f. 12	Vanderbilt, Sarah, "Equal Partners in Peace: The Long Shadow of World War I Women's Activism, 1915-1950"	2008
b. 1, f. 13	Weiner, Aaron, "Hiram Bingham's Expeditions and the Peruvian Response: A Connecticut Yanqui in the Land of the Incas" Winner of the 2007 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest for Yale	2008

Accession 2009-A-122: Olivia Martinez, "On Broadway: A Timeline of New Haven Business", 2008

May not be copies without the permission of the author.

Olivia Martinez, "On Broadway: A Timeline of New Haven Business" (computer file) ru_0331_2009-a-122_Martinez 1 Computer File (.pdf) (1.22 megabytes)

File creation date was determined though the file properties.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

May not be copies without the permission of the author.

This material was captured by Manuscripts and Archives staff in 2008 for preservation and access. Additional information about actions taken may be available at the repository.

A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.

Olivia Martinez, "On Broadway: A Timeline of New Haven Business" (paper copy)

May not be copies without the permission of the author.

b. 1

Accession 2009-A-132: Shannon Lee Connors, "New Haven and the American City: Visual Representation of the City, Wooster

Accession 2009-A-132: Shannon Lee Connors, "New Haven and the American City: Visual Representation of the City, Wooster Square" [computer file], 2008 October 8

Shannon Lee Connors, "New Haven and the American City: Visual Representation 2008 October 8 of the City, Wooster Square"

1 Computer File (.ppt) (9.9 megabytes)

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access

b.1 Use copy

Accession 2010-A-013: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2009

For the digital files in this accession, file creation dates were determined though the file properties.

b. 1, f. 1	Bowie, Nikolas, "Class Warfare, Inc.: James L. Buckley and the Conservative Origins of Corporate Class Consciousness in the 1970s" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (1.84 megabytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	2009
b. 1, f. 2	Campbell, Colin, "The Biography of John Hall Paxon, U.S. Consul to Tihwa, 1946-1949: Hard Place, Soft Power"	2009
b. 1, f. 3	Chapman, Emma W., "The Planner's Choice: Union Station and Its Relationship to the City of New Haven"	2009
b. 1, f. 4	Handler, Nicholas Aaron, "Respectability and Radicalism: Harry Weinberger, the Jewish Left, and the Fight for Free Speech"	2009
b. 1, f. 5	Kramer, Maxwell A., "Soldiers and Statesmen of the Atomic Age: A Look at Revisionist History of Hiroshima and Nagasaki, and an Apologia of the Man Who Dropped the Bomb"	2009
b. 1, f. 6	Lin, Jennifer K., "From Chemical Terror to Clinical Trial: The Development of Chemotherapy at Yale in World War II" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (393 kilobytes)	2009
	As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
	Winner of the 2009 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay prize on Yale.	
b. 1, f. 7	Maldonado, Roger, "New Haven's Failed Revitalization Efforts in the 1960s: Community Building Not Incorporated"	2009
b. 1, f. 10	Michel, Kevin, "A Struggle Between Brothers: A Re-Examination of the Idea of a Cohesive Conservative Movement Through the Intellectual Life and Personal Conflict Surrounding L. Brent Bozell" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (287 kilobytes)	2009
	As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	
	This material was captured by Manuscripts and Archives staff circa 2010 for preservation and access. Additional information about actions taken may be available at the repository.	
	Winner of the 2009 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay prize on MSSA research. Essay available for download on EliScholar: https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/mssa_collections/3/	
b. 1, f. 11	Parks, Anna Legant, "Polio Across the Iron Curtain: Dorothy M. Horstmann's 1959 Evaluation of the Sabine Polio Vaccine Trial in the U.S.S.R."	2009

b. 1, f. 12	St. Jean, Emily, "Louise Bryant: A Reconsideration" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (620 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. This material was captured by Manuscripts and Archives staff circa 2010 for preservation and access. Additional information about actions taken may be available at the repository.	2009
b. 2, f. 1	Tallevi, Ashley, "The Cause of Labor: Rose Pastor Stokes' Ideology Odyssey"	2009
b. 2, f. 2	Wipfler, Anna, "The Making of the 'Gay Ivy': A History of Lesbian and Gay Student Organizing at Yale, 1969-1987" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (7.01 megabytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access. This material was captured by Manuscripts and Archives staff circa 2010 for preservation and access. Additional information about actions taken may be available at the repository.	2009
b. 2, f. 3	Wiznia, Lauren, "The GI Bill and Yale: Tradition Under Challenge"	2009
b. 2, f. 4	Yergin, Rebecca, "The Turning Point: Ogden Rogers Reid's Ambassadorship to Israel, 1959-1961"	2009
b. 2, f. 5	Young, Christopher M., "Politicalization in Colonial Education: American Colleges React to Revolution: Yale and King's Colleges, 1740-1777"	2009

Accession 2011-A-024: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2010

b. 1, f. 1	Bewley, Elizabeth, "Feminist Support of the Black Panther Party, 1969-1971: 'Free Our Sisters, Free Ourselves!'"	2010
b. 1, f. 2	Brusalis, Christopher, "The Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York: Refining Definitions of Success and Failure in Healthcare Reform"	2010
b. 1, f. 3	Chapman, Dora de Kenessey, "Louise Bryant and the Radical Woman: Feminism, Socialism and the Russian Revolution as Seen Through the Work of Louise Bryant"	2010
b. 1, f. 4	Flores, Krystal, "LaCasa, Mi Casa: Providing a Home for Puerto Ricans at Yale, 1971-1977"	2010
b. 1 , f. 5	Fraga, Sean, "'Two Days By Plane': America's First Transcontonental Passenger Airline and the Selling of the Skies"	2010
b. 1 , f. 6	Gottesdiener, Laura, "'We Must Take Over the Means of Production to Create Our Own Meanings': Riot Grrrl and Homocore Zines Rewriting Gender and Sexuality"	2010
b. 1, f. 8	Iscoe, Mark, "Chester Bowles in India: A Defender of Freedom"	2010
b. 1, f. 9	Janowitz, Sophia, "'Don't Imitate Life. Live': The Interplay of Theater and Living in the Living Theatre's Fall 1968 Performances at Yale"	2010
b. 1, f. 10	Kehl, Danielle Leah, "The Buckley-Coffin Crusade: Preaching the Gospel of Political Ideology to Yale and America in the 1960s.	2010
b. 1, f. 11	Kembaiyan, Vivek, "The Number One Question: Chester Bowles Confronts the American Race Record in India, 1951-1953"	2010
b. 1, f. 12	Lupien, Hannah, "Sharing Their Culture with the Uncultured: Women, Immigrants, and Food in Progressive Era New Haven"	2020
b. 1, f. 13	Regan, Eileen M., "The History of the Young Mothers Program of New Haven: Designing a Clinic to Treat the Patient and Not Just the Problem"	2010
b. 2, f. 1	Sanchez, Allen James, "One Part Student, One Part Worker, Zero Parts Recognized: The Creation of a Student Workforce and the Conflict Over Union Recognition in the GESO Campaign at Yale"	2010
b. 2, f. 2	Sangueza, Edith, "Imagining Modernity, Inventing Antiquity: Photography and Peruvian Landscape, 1870-1915"	2010
b. 2, f. 3	Siegal, Sarah, "The Convergence of Civil Rights and Health Advocacy: The Establishment of New Haven's Hill Health Center"	2010
b. 2, f. 4	Werner, Jennifer, "Theater and Society in Gilded Age America: The Life of Neil Burgess and the Women He Played"	2010
b. 2, f. 5	Zaragova, Laura, "The Politicization of the Domestic Sphere: Female Consumption, Production, and hosehold Administration During the American Revolution"	2010

Accession 2011-A-057: Mett, R. Michael, "An Historical Study of Propaganda and Group Structure within the Spanish Anarcho-

Accession 2011-A-057: Mett, R. Michael, "An Historical Study of Propaganda and Group Structure within the Spanish Anarcho-Syndicalist Movement", 1961 May 1

b. 1, f. Mett, R. Michael, "An Historical Study of Propaganda and Group Structure within 1961 May 1 system_indicator_t4b15p629sles24a29da8653padbice2i44800092neent"

Accession 2012-A-066: Essays submitted for Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest, 2011

, ·	2011
Hawaiian Annexation"	
b. 1, f. 3 Gipson, Lawrence West, "Religions of Elihu: The Integration of Catholic, Jews and 2 Muslims into Protestant Yale"	2011
b. 1, f. 4 Lerman-Tan, Yinshi, "Theodore Winthrop: Experience, Space, and Memory" 2	2011
b. 1, f. 5 Levin, Joshua, "Walter Lippmann and His Jewish Problem" 2	2011
b. 1, f. 6 Magoon, Christopher, "The Yale-New Haven Education Corporation: A Case Study 2 in the Limits of Liberalism, 1964-1970"	2011
b. 1, f. 7 Miller, Zeke, "The Education of Joe Lieberman: A Profile in Senatorial Independence"	2011
b. 1, f. 8 Nie, Sissi, "The Atomic Bomb Casualty Commission: The Myth of Bi-Nationalism" 2	2011
b. 1, f. 10 Scrudato, John, "Evangelizing for China: The Campaign Against Japanese 2 Aggression in China by Missionary Pressure Groups, 1938-1941"	2011
b. 1, f. 11 Spinks, Jenna, "Containment Consensus: The Impact of Europe and Two World Wars on the 1947 Policy Views of Walter Lippmann and George F. Keenan"	2011
Fisher and the Legacy of Prohibition at Yale"	2011
Winner of the 2011 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest on Yale	
b. 1, f. 13 Tannen, Joshua, "Making the Case for Privacy: Potter Stewart and the Fourth Amendment"	2011
Winner of the 2011 Manuscripts and Archives senior essay contest for MSSA research	
b. 1, f. 14 Williams, Mathilde, "Architectural Ambassador: The United States Embassy to the Court of St. James, London, United Kingdom"	2011
b. 1, f. 15 Young, Joseph R., "Eugenics as a "Religion": The Foundation, Evolution, and Consequences of Irving Fisher's Eugenics Ideology, 1898-1921"	2011

Accession 2015-A-049: Winning essays from the Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay contest, 2012-2014

b. 1, f. 1	Horowitz, Will, "The Solomons on Cedar Street: The Intellectual Origins of Yale's Institute of Human Relations and the Progressive Agenda at Yale" Winner of the 2012 Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay prize on Yale	2012
b. 1, f. 2	Ross, Brendan, "From Practical Woodsman to Professional Forester: Henry S. Graves and the Professionalism of Forestry in the United States, 1900-1920" Winner of the 2013 Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay prize for MSSA research	2013
b. 1, f. 3	Zelinsky, Nathaniel, "Who Governed Yale? Kingman Brewster and Higher Education in the 1970s" Winner of the 2013 Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay prize on Yale	2013
b. 1, f. 4	Coe-Scharff, Jonah, ""New Roads" in Leftist Thought: Dwight MacDonald, Lewis Cosner and the Postwar Crisis of American Marxism" Winner of the 2014 Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay prize for MSSA research	2014
b. 1, f. 5	Doyle, John (Jack), "Measuring Problems of Human Behavior: The Eugenic Origins of Yale's Institute of Psychology, 1921-1929" Winner of the 2014 Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay prize on Yale	2014

Accession 2019-A-0049: Winning essays from the Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay contest

Accession 2019-A-0049: Winning essays from the Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay contest, 2015-2019

English

File creation dates were determined though the file properties.

Open for research.

PDF copies of winning essays in this accession may be downloaded from EliScholar: https://elischolar.library.yale.edu/mssa_collections/

James, Elizabeth D. "The True University: Yale's Library from 1843 to 1931" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (1.91 megabytes) [Eli Scholar] ru 0331 2019-a-0049 James As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	2015
Noonan, Raymond L. III, "Insurgent Labor Activists at Yale, 1968-1971" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (21.8 megabytes) [Eli Scholar] ru 0331 2019-a-0049 Noonan Raymond As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	2015
Hopson, Thomas, "The Roots of Radicalism: Natural Rights, Corporate Liberty, and Regional Factions in Colonial Connecticut, 1740-1766" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (616 kilobytes) [Eli Scholar] ru_0331_2019-a-0049_Hopson As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	2016
Wasserman, Jacob L. "Internal Affairs: Untold Case Studies of World War I German Internment" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (1.34 megabytes) [Eli Scholar] ru 0331 2019-a-0049 Waserman As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.	2016
Kim, Sarah D. "Of a Healthy Constitution: Socialized Medicine Between the Triumphs of Social Security and Medicare" 1 Computer File (.pdf) (464 kilobytes)	2017

Pajka, Sarah E. "Doctors, Death, and Denial: The Origins of Hospice Care in 20th Century 2017 America"

1 Computer File (.pdf) (944 kilobytes)

[Eli Scholar] ru_0331_2019-a-0049_Pajka

[Eli Scholar] ru 0331 2019-a-0049 Kim

beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at

Accession 2019-A-0049: Winning essays from the Manuscripts and Archives Diane E. Kaplan senior essay contest

Bernstein, H. William "From Paris to New Haven: Maurice Rotival and the Longue Durée 2018 of Urban Renewal"

1 Computer File (.pdf) (12.8 megabytes)

[Eli Scholar] ru_0331_2019-a-0049_Bernstein

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

Bennett, Samuel ""A Critic Friendly to McCarthy": How William F. Buckley, Jr. Brought
Senator Joseph R. McCarthy into the American Conservative Movement between 1951
and 1959"

1 Computer File (.pdf) (428 kilobytes)

[Eli Scholar] ru 0331 2019-a-0049 Bennett

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

Swift, Ethan "Young Americans for Freedom and the Anti-War Movement: Pro-War Encounters with the New Left at the Height of the Vietnam War"

1 Computer File (.pdf) (752 kilobytes)

[Eli Scholar] ru 0331 2019-a-0049 Swift

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

2019

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Genres / Formats

Born digital Computer files Essays

Corporate Bodies

Yale College (1718-1887) -- Students Yale University -- Students